OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BOARD OF SELECTMEN TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER Telephone: 508-378-1601

Carole Julius, Chairman www.eastbridgewaterma.gov Facsimile: 508-378-1636
David Sheedy, Vice-Chairman 175 CENTRAL STREET

Peter Spagone Jr., Clerk EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS 02333-1912

AGENDA FOR THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN’'S MEETING
Monday, January 4, 2021 5:00 pm

REMOTE via GOTO MEETING

Due to the increasing concern surrounding the COVID-19, Coronavirus pandemic, this meeting will be
closed to the public. Live video and audio of the meeting will be aired on Comcast local channels 6, 9 or
98. A live feed and recording of the meeting will also be posted on the EBCAM website,

www.eb-cam.org

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
OPEN FORUM
APPOINTMENTS

ACTION ITEMS

1. Approve but not release minutes of the November 16, 2020 6:40 pm Executive Session Board of
Selectmen’s Meeting.

2. Approve minutes of the November 23, 2020 6:00 pm Board of Selectmen’s Meeting.
3. Approve minutes of the December 2, 2020 11:00 am Board of Selectmen’s Meeting.
4. Approve minutes of the December 7, 2020 4:30 pm Board of Selectmen’s Meeting.
5. Approve minutes of the Decémber 14, 2020 6:30 pm Board of Selectmen’s Meeting.
6. Approve minutes of the December 18, 2020 2:00 pm Board of Selectmen’s Meeting.
7. Approve non-union COLA.

8. Approve Emergency Sick Leave Policy.

9. Approve the cost allocation agreement between the Town of East Bridgewater and the East
Bridgewater School District.



10. Adopt Energy Reduction Plan, prepared by Old Colony Planning Council.

11. Accept the recommendation to award the general contract to Titan Roofing, Inc as the low,
responsible bidder for the Central School A.R.P. Roof Project.

12. Approve agreement between the Town of East Bridgewater and Titan Roofing, Inc for the Central
School Roof Project. '

13. Approve Town Planner Job description.
14. Approve to post Town Planner job position.

15. Review proposed changes to 5.2290, An Act providing for recall elections in the town of East
Bridgewater.

16. Approve to renew the following Class II license for the period ending January 1, 2022:
LICENSE #23

Joseph Savino dba Route #106 Motors

569 West Street

17. Approve the 2021 Board of Selectmen meeting schedule as follows, subject to change:

Monday, January 4 Monday, May 10 Monday, September 13
Monday, January 25 Monday, May 24 Monday, September 27
Monday, February 8 Monday, June 14 Monday, October 18
Monday, February 22

Monday, March 8 Monday, July 12 Monday, November 15
Monday, March 22 Monday, November 29
Monday, April 5 Monday, August 9 Monday, December 13
Monday, April, 26 Monday, December 27

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
ANNOUNCEMENTS / STAFF REPORTS

UPCOMING MEETINGS
Selectmen’s meeting Monday, January 251

BOARD DISCUSSIONS

TOPICS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE CHAIRMAN 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE
MEETING



Vote to close open meeting to enter executive session and not return to open session.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, § 21 (a)(3) To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining
or litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating
position of the public body and the chair so declares.

Vote to close Executive Session meeting and not return to open session.

ADJOURNMENT



OPEN SESSION MINUTES
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Monday, November 23, 2020

CAROLE JULIUS, CHAIRMAN TOWN HALL, st FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
DAVID SHEEDY, VICE CHAIRMAN 175 CENTRAL STREET
PETER SPAGONE JR. CLERK EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASS.

Members Present: Carole Julius, David Sheedy and Peter Spagone Jr.

Members Absent:

Others Present: Brian Noble, Town Administrator and Rebecca Johnson, Assistant to Town Administrator and
Board of Selectmen, John Clifford, Town Counsel

6:00 pm Carole Julius called the meeting to order.
Ms. Julius led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC HEARING

The Board of Selectmen held a Public Hearing under the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 10, Section 27A, the
Board of Selectmen will conduct a public hearing regarding the application for a KENO license filed by
Chiaramonte’s, 49 Central Street, East Bridgewater, MA 02333. The public hearing will be held at the Town
Hall, First Floor Conference Room, 175 Central Street, East Bridgewater, MA on Monday, November 23, 2020
at 6:00 p.m.

Town Counsel, Mr. John Clifford stated to open the public hearing, ask twice to see if anyone wants to speak
then close the public hearing, and finally deliberate. Ms. Julius asked twice for public discussion. No one was
present to discuss application.

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to close the hearing. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Ms. Julius stated they requested a list of documents from the applicant. She confirmed the applicant has not
submitted any information to the Board of Selectmen’s office.

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to deny the Keno license. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0
OPEN FORUM

APPOINTMENTS

Mr. Noble made an announcement to kick off Toys for Tots program for Mr. Woolf.

ACTION ITEMS
Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve minutes of the November 16, 2020 6:30 pm Board of Selectmen’s
Meeting. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve to renew the contract with the Town of Lakeville for the Town to
utilize the Lakeville Animal Shelter for housing stray and surrendered dogs. This agreement will expire on
December 31, 2021. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

PPV B0 o s R N S YR e D R S R B S R R N S A S S
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 11.23.2020 1



Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the request from the Southeastern Regional Service Group to
award a contract to Advantage Drug Testing for the administration of a Alcohol testing program for municipal
employees for a three year period from January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2023. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All
were in favor, 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve for East Bridgewater resident, Theresa McNulty to set up a “giving
tree” sponsored by the "HUGS” program in the lobby of Town Hall, Library and COA. Set up will be in
November 15 and take down would be right before Christmas, December 15. The tree would be set up each
year at this time. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Sheedy briefly discussed the new location of the tree. He stated the tree is located outside foyer of town
hall due to COVID restrictions.

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve for East Bridgewater resident, Susan Levasseur to set up a gift
card fundraiser in conjunction with the *HUGS” program in the lobby of Town Hall. All proceeds from the
fundraiser go to the EBPS music program. Set up will be in November 15 and take down would be right before
Christmas, December 15. The fundraiser would be set up each year at this time. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All
were in favor. 3-0

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

BOARD DISCUSSION

There was a discussion regarding the East Bridgewater Food Drive. Mr. Spagone Jr. thanked the Board of
Health and Central School for their involvement. He mentioned it was the eighth year of the program. They
had multiple volunteers, and collected a little over 5,000 items.

Mr. Sheedy commended Nancy Hill, Director COA and her staff for all their work with EB Seniors during the
COVID pandemic. He stated the MA Council on aging awarded all COA directors, “Director of the Year” for
their efforts.

UPCOMING MEETINGS
Selectmen’s meeting Monday, December 14

ADJOURN
Motion by Spagone Jr., second by Sheedy. to adjourn. All were in favor, 3-0.

Meeting adjourned at 6:15 pm

Clerk

Board of Selectmen

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 11.23.2020 2



OPEN SESSION MINUTES

EMERGENCY BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Wednesday, December 2, 2020

CAROLE JULIUS, CHAIRMAN REMOTE VIA GOTO MEETING
DAVID SHEEDY, VICE CHAIRMAN 175 CENTRAL STREET
PETER SPAGONE JR. CLERK EAST BRIDGEWATER. MASS.

Members Present: Carole Julius, David Sheedy, and Peter Spagone Jr.

Members Absent:

Others Present: Brian Noble, Town Administrator, Rebecca Johnson, Assistant to the Town Administrator and
BOS, Sue Mulloy, Administrative Assistant to the Board of Health, John Clifford, Town Counsel and Chris
Kenny, Town Counsel.

11:00 am Carole Julius called the meeting to order.
Ms. Julius stated this is an emergency meeting being held under the COVID-19 guidelines.
Ms. Julius led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Ms. Julius stated the purpose of this meeting was to discuss the current outbreak of COVID in Town and the
upcoming Special Town meeting.

Sue Mulloy, Administrative Assistant to the Board of Health was present to give an update on the Towns
current COVID 19 status. Ms. Mulloy stated the Town has 55 confirmed cases and 22 probable cases.

Ms. Mulloy stated there was an outbreak at the Commercial Club, the exact number of cases has not yet been
determined. She confirmed the Commercial Club is closed for deep cleaning until at least December 15, 2020.

Mr. Noble stated that with the possibility of the Town going into the RED situation it would be irresponsible to
hold a Special Town Meeting at this time. He stated there are two articles that may cause a small problem, the
unpaid bill for the Veterinarian, $270.00 and the Stretch Code article.

ACTION ITEMS

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to recommended to the Town Moderator Bob Looney to postpone the
12/07/2020 Special Town Meeting to 12/28/2020 with the understanding to postpone Special Town Meeting
again to 1/11/2021 due to the COVID-19 threat may not have diminished by 12/28/2020. Seconded by Mr.
Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to postpone Special Town Meeting to 1/11/2020 under the Town Moderators
recommendations. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

ADJOURN
Motion by Julius, second by Sheedy. to adjourn. All were in favor, 3-0.

Meeting adjourned at 11:20 am

Clerk

Board of Selectmen

(e g ) G ey e B s ey e A ) ey i e e R RN e G SRR S Gl U e U W e e 1Y e W e
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.02.2020 1



OPEN SESSION MINUTES
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Monday, December 7, 2020

CAROLE JULIUS, CHAIRMAN REMOTE MEETING
DAVID SHEEDY, VICE CHAIRMAN 175 CENTRAL STREET
PETER SPAGONE JR. CLERK EAST BRIDGEWATER. MASS.

Members Present: Carole Julius, David Sheedy and Peter Spagone Jr.

Members Absent:

Others Present: Brian Noble, Town Administrator and Rebecca Johnson, Assistant to Town Administrator and
Board of Selectmen, John Clifford, Town Counsel

4:30 pm Carole Julius called the meeting to order.
Ms. Julius led the Pledge of Allegiance.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Ms. Julius stated the purpose of this meeting was to discuss the outbreak of COVID-19 in town. Town Counsel,
Mr. John Clifford recommends the Board of Selectmen to authorize Town Counsel to investigate how the
health department handle the matter as well as its enforcements activities generally prior to the outbreak.

Mr. Sheedy stated that the anything related to this matter should not be discussed due to privacy rights.

Mr. Spagone Jr. stated he is a longtime member of the club and will be abstaining from all votes regarding
matter.

Mr. Sheedy made a motion to authorize Clifford and Kenny, LLP to do an investigation on the procedures that
were used and when information was received by the Town and report back to the Board of Selectmen as
soon as they have a final investigation. Seconded by Ms. Julius. Two were in favor, 2-1 Abstain Spagone Jr.

ADJOURN
Motion by Julius, second by Spagone Jr. to adjourn. All were in favor, 3-0.

Meeting adjourned at 4:39 pm

Clerk

Board of Selectmen

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.7.2020 1



OPEN SESSION MINUTES
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Monday, December 14, 2020

CAROLE JULIUS, CHAIRMAN REMOTE MEETING
DAVID SHEEDY, VICE CHAIRMAN 175 CENTRAL STREET
PETER SPAGONE JR, CLERK EAST BRIDGEWATER. MASS.

Members Present: Carole Julius, David Sheedy and Peter Spagone Jr.

Members Absent:

Others Present: Brian Noble, Town Administrator and Rebecca Johnson, Assistant to Town Administrator and
Board of Selectmen

6:30 pm Carole Julius called the meeting to order.

Ms. Julius led the Pledge of Allegiance.

OPEN FORUM

APPOINTMENTS

ACTION ITEMS

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to adopt Fuel efficient policy. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to appoint Peter Spagone Jr. as a delegate to the Old Colony Planning Council
to the Old Colony Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) no designated term. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All
were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to appoint Katie Cavanagh as an associate member to the Council on Aging
board December 14, 2020 - June 30, 2023. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the Southeastern Regional Services Group Contract Award for DPW
Services for 2/1/21-1/31/22. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the renewal of the following Alcoholic Licenses for the period
ending December 31, 2021. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Package Store - All Alcoholic

All Licenses under this category have the following allowed hours of operation:
Weekdays & Saturday — 8 am — 11 pm

Sundays 10 — 11 pm

JN Daklak, LLC dba Viking Liquors
Helly LLC dba East Bridgewater Liquors
Yugbharti, Inc. dba Harmony Discount Liquors

Package Store - Wine & Malt
T e e e T B e S O e S P B s S e o i
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.14.2020 1



All Licenses under this category have the following allowed hours of operation:
Weekdays & Saturday —8 am — 11 pm

Sundays 10 - 11 pm

Afrin Enterprises, Inc. dba Country Convenience

Crocetti-Oakdale Packing Inc.

The T. Sikder Corporation dba 7-Eleven 37460A

Robert W. Lundin dba Joppa Market, Inc.

Common Victualer - Wine & Malt

All Licenses under this category have the following allowed hours of operation:
Weekdays & Saturday 8am — 11 pm

Friday -8 am — 2 am

Sunday - 12 pm -1 am

D and Z Inc. dba Tatami

Ridder Farm, Inc. dba Ridder Farm Learning Center and Golf Course

Club - All Alcoholic

All Licenses under this category have the following allowed hours of operation:
Weekdays & Saturday 8am — 11 pm

Friday — 8 am — 2 am

Sunday - 12 pm — 1 am

Commercial Club of E. Bridgewater, Inc.

Ideal Club, Inc.

Common Victualer - All Alcoholic

All Licenses under this category have the following allowed hours of operation:
Weekdays & Saturday 8am — 11 pm

Friday — 8 am — 2 am

Sunday - 12 pm -1 am

Frank’s Cafe and Coffee House, Inc. dba The Mockingbird Restaurant

The Montana Group, Inc. dba Johnny Macaroni’s

Vallarelli Group, Inc. dba Johnny Macaroni’s Two

Damians Corp. dba Adria

Team EB, Inc. dba Fiesta Mexican Restaurant

T.J. Smith’s, Inc. dba T.J. Smith’s

Ye Olde Standish Grille, Inc.

The Villa at Ridder, Inc.
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.14.2020 2



KB & BC, Inc. dba Kenny O'Bryan’s Pub & Grille

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the renewal of the following Common Victualer Licenses for the
period ending December 31, 2021. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

LICENSE #1
Viking Pizza

LICENSE #2
The Villa at Ridder, Inc.

LICENSE #3
Damians Corp. dba Adria

LICENSE #5
Russo Management Corp. dba Honey Dew Donuts

LICENSE #7
Cumberland Farms, Inc. dba Cumberland Farms Store #2299

LICENSE #8
Cumberland Farms, Inc. dba Cumberland Farms Store #2365

LICENSE #9
AFRIN Enterprises Inc. dba Country Convenience

LICENSE #11
The Montana Group, Inc. dba Johnny Macaroni’s

LICENSE #12
Skinners Sugar House, Inc.

LICENSE #14
East Bridgewater Donuts, Inc. dba Dunkin Donuts

LICENSE #15
Central Street Cafe

LICENSE #17
T.J. Smith’s, Inc. dba T.J. Smith’s

LICENSE #18
Chufila, Inc. dba Fiesta Mexican Restaurant

LICENSE #19
Commercial Club of East Bridgewater, Inc.

LICENSE #23
Ye Olde Standish Grille, Inc.

LICENSE #24

Perfectly Flavah'D Café
R e e T S T S a3 55, T 5 | e s S S R T

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.14.2020 3



LICENSE #26
East Bridgewater Cinema

LICENSE #27
Old Country Pizzeria

LICENSE #28
Von M Inc. dba Subway

LICENSE #30
Frank’s Café and Coffee House, Inc. dba The Mockingbird Restaurant

LICENSE #32
Vallarelli Group, Inc. dba Johnny Macaroni’s Two

LICENSE #33
Satucket Pizzeria

LICENSE #36
Whitman Donuts, Inc. dba Dunkin Donuts

LICENSE #37
Boston Pie, Inc. dba Domino’s Pizza

LICENSE #40
Robert W. Lundin dba Joppa Market

LICENSE #41
Marylou’s News, Inc. dba Mary Lou’s Coffee

LICENSE #44
KB & BC Inc. dba Kenny O'Bryan’s Pub & Grille

LICENSE #46
D and Z, Inc. dba Tatami

LICENSE #48
St. Mary Inc. dba Amante Italian Pizzeria

LICENSE # 49
Country Café & Pizza

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the renewal of the following Entertainment Licenses for the period
ending December 31, 2021. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor 3-0.

Damians Corp. dba Adria
Team EB, Inc., dba Fiesta Mexican Restaurant
Franks Café & Coffee House Inc. dba Mockingbird Restaurant

KB & BC, Inc. dba Kenny O'Bryan’s Pub & Grille
[ T e 5 i e P o T e b

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.14.2020 4



Vallarelli Group, Inc. dba Johnny Macaroni’s Two
The Villa at Ridder, Inc.

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the renewal of the following Public Entertainment License for the
period ending December 31, 2021. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor 3-0.

East Bridgewater Cinema

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the renewal of the following Coin Operated/Auto Amusement
License for the period ending December 31, 2021. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor 3-0.

Commercial Club of East Bridgewater, Inc.
Ye Olde Standish Grille, Inc.
KB & BC, Inc. dba Kenny O'Bryan’s Pub & Grille

East Bridgewater Cinema

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve to renew the following licenses for the period ending January 1,
2022. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor 3-0.

CLASS T LICENSES AND RESTRICTIONS

LICENSE #2
Camping U.S.A., Inc.

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve to renew the following licenses for the period ending January 1,
2022. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor 3-0.

CLASS II LICENSES AND RESTRICTIONS

LICENSE #1
Southbrook Auto Sales, Inc.

LICENSE #2
Glen Morton, dba E.J.M. Auto

LICENSE #3
James E. Power dba Power Automotive, Inc.

LICENSE #4
Daniel Graham, dba Bob Graham Auto Sales & Service, Inc.

LICENSE #5
Jeffrey J. Chrzanowski dba Forge Motors

LICENSE #6
Marquis Motorcars, Inc.

LICENSE #7
T RES SRR = S e O AR T e R R

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.14.2020 3



Valentine Auto Sales, Inc.

LICENSE #8
John P. Flavell dba AV8TOR Motors, Inc.

LICENSE #9
Russell W. Alexander dba Alexander Automotive

LICENSE #10
Paul Wolfe dba Paul Wolfe Motors Inc.

LICENSE #11
Bobby D' Motors, Inc.

LICENSE #12
David N. Batti dba Batti's Auto Body LLC

LICENSE #13
Almeida Enterprises

LICENSE #16
Oakdale Vintage Cars, Inc.

LICENSE #18
All Foreign Auto Sales & Service, Inc.

LICENSE #19
Richard Clayton dba R. C. Truck Sales, Inc. and Clayton Truck Sales

LICENSE #21
Wesley Damon dba Damon's Service & Repair

LICENSE #22
Hank’s Auto Sales, Inc.

LICENSE #24
Jose A. Correia dba Express Auto Sales

LICENSE #27
Daniel Graham dba Bob Graham Auto Sales & Service, Inc.

LICENSE #28
George Haddad dba Platinum Motors

LICENSE #29
Robert N D'Agostino dba East Bridgewater Motor Mart

LICENSE #30
BMD LLC

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve to renew the following licenses for the period ending January 1,

2022. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor 3-0.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.14.2020 6



CLASS III LICENSES AND RESTRICTIONS

LICENSE #2
All Foreign Auto Salvage, Inc.

LICENSE #3
Richard F. Clayton dba R.C. Truck Sales, Inc. & Clayton Truck Sales

LICENSE #4
Andrade Inc. dba Everett's Auto Parts

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

Mr. Noble presented to the Board a report from Council on Aging Director, Nancy Hill which outlined the
activities at the senior center.

Mr. Noble read a thank you note from the Anne Kelley Hynes Memorial Scholarship. He stated the note
particularly thanked Mr. Sheedy for his efforts in setting up the bench dedication at Town Hall. Mr. Noble
stated the Human Resources review by the Collins Center has been completed and ready for review.

ANNOUNCEMENTS / STAFF REPORTS
Ms. Johnson stated the Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule 2021 ready for review.

UPCOMING MEETINGS

BOARD DISCUSSIONS

Mr. Spagone Jr. stated he requested to have a meeting before the end of the year to approve the sewer
connection application for 203 and 215 Bedford Street from Jeff Dewhurst for connection to the Town of East
Bridgewater wastewater treatment facility.

Mr. Sheedy suggested an earlier start for upcoming remote meetings going forward. All were in an agreement.

ADJOURN
Motion by Julius, second by Spagone Jr. to adjourn. All were in favor, 3-0.

Meeting adjourned at 6:53 pm

Clerk

Board of Selectmen

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.14.2020 T



OPEN SESSION MINUTES

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Friday, December 18, 2020

CAROLE JULIUS, CHAIRMAN REMOTE MEETING
DAVID SHEEDY, VICE CHAIRMAN 175 CENTRAL STREET
PETER SPAGONE JR. CLERK EAST BRIDGEWATER. MASS.

Members Present: Carole Julius, David Sheedy and Peter Spagone Jr.

Members Absent:

Others Present: Brian Noble, Town Administrator and Rebecca Johnson, Assistant to Town Administrator and
Board of Selectmen

2:00 pm Carole Julius called the meeting to order.

Ms. Julius led the Pledge of Allegiance.

OPEN FORUM

APPOINTMENTS

ACTION ITEMS

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the sewer connection application for 203 Bedford Street from Jeff
Dewhurst for connection to the Town of East Bridgewater wastewater treatment facility. Seconded by Mr.
Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. briefly discussed the sewer connection plans and application process.

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the sewer connection application for 215 Bedford Street from Jeff
Dewhurst for connection to the Town of East Bridgewater wastewater treatment facility. Seconded by Mr.
Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the renewal of the following Common Victualer Licenses for the
period ending December 31, 2021. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

LICENSE #4
Deng’s Garden Restaurant

LICENSE #35
OM Tri-Town Convenience & Liquor dba Tri-Town Convenience & Liquor

LICENSE #47
N Bedford HD dba Honey Dew Donuts

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve the renewal of the following Alcoholic Licenses for the period
ending December 31, 2021. Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor. 3-0

Package Store - Wine & Malt
All Licenses under this category have the following allowed hours of operation:

(s et i e s o B A o e L i i 0 G e o T g N e S e S R e W e
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.18.2020 1



Weekdays & Saturday — 8 am — 11 pm
Sundays 10 - 11 pm

OM Tri Town Convenience & Liquor, Inc., dba Tri-Town Convenience & Liquor
Gautamkumar Patel, Mgr

Mr. Spagone Jr. made a motion to approve to renew the following licenses for the period ending January 1,
2022, Seconded by Mr. Sheedy. All were in favor 3-0.

CLASS II LICENSES AND RESTRICTIONS

LICENSE #26
Joseph Savino dba West Street Auto Sales

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
Mr. Noble stated the non-union COLA discussion will be on the next Board of Selectmen’s meeting.

ANNOUNCEMENTS / STAFF REPORTS

UPCOMING MEETINGS
Selectmen’s meeting Monday, January 4, 2021

BOARD DISCUSSIONS
Mr. Spagone Jr. stated he would like a press release regarding Jeff Dewhurst’s sewer connection to the Town
of East Bridgewater wastewater treatment facility. All were in favor.

Town Meeting January 11, 2021.

ADJOURN
Motion by Julius, second by Spagone Jr. to adjourn. All were in favor, 3-0.

Meeting adjourned at 2:12 pm

Clerk

Board of Selectmen

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 12.18.2020 2



EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 1, 2021
COVID-19

COVID-19 Sick Leave Policy

1. Introduction

The Town of East Bridgewater (“Town") is adopting this emergency modification to its
sick leave policy in response to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and the expiration of
the expanded leave provisions provided by the Families First Corona Virus Response Act
("FFCRA") on December 31, 2020.

II1. Duration

This policy is effective as of January 1, 2021 and shall remain in effect until a vote of the
Board of Selectmen terminating the Declaration of Emergency that was put into effect on
March 14, 2020, or until December 31, 2021, whichever occurs first. Upon termination
of this policy, this policy shall not create a past practice or precedent.

III. Eligibility

Emergency responders and/or essential public health and safety personnel, as listed
Attachment A, are not eligible for leave under this policy.

All employees, except for those who are listed in Attachment A, are eligible to take leave
under this policy.

IV. Moadified Sick Leave Policy

This policy applies to employees who are unable to work due to one or more of the
following COVID-19 related reasons:

1. subject to a coronavirus quarantine or isolation order?;

2. has been advised by a health care provider to self-quarantine due to
coronavirus concerns;

3. is experiencing symptoms of coronavirus and is seeking a medical
diagnosis;

4, is caring for an individual described in (1) or (2) above;

If an employee requires leave for one of the above-listed reasons, the employee shall
first utilize all available paid time off, including sick leave, vacation leave and personal
leave.

! For any coronavirus quarantine or isolation order due to an employee’s non-emergency out-of-state travel, the Town
reserves the right to charge employees accrued leave (vacation and/or personal leave) and prohibit the utilization of
sick leave.

Page 1 of 3


Caitlin Morey
It may not make sense to exclude health & safety personnel from this policy – could consider allowing them to take unpaid leave or borrow for reasons 1, 2, 3 and 5.

Brian Noble
No, I think I would like to exclude them from this policy and address it separately with the Chiefs.  What is Attachment A?

I also should refer the School Department employees to the School Administration?

Brian Noble
We had a DPW employee leave the state and then refuse to get tested and just quarantined for 14 days.  We charge his sick time.  Do we need a footnote about the State’s travel restrictions, etc. and the Town’s policy on travel restrictions?


EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 1, 2021
COVID-19

COVID-19 Sick Leave Policy

If an employee has exhausted all of their available paid leave, the employee will be
permitted to take unpaid leave for the reasons listed above. Employees who have
exhausted all available paid leave may also choose to borrow up to five (5) sick days from
their future accruals. Employees who wish to borrow from future sick leave accruals
should notify their supervisor or Melissa Morrissey, Treasurer/Collector.

Employees who will be absent from work are expected to notify their supervisor in
accordance with existing Town policies, practices and collective bargaining agreements.
The Town reserves the right to require additional information in order to determine
whether an employee’s absence qualifies for leave under this policy. Absences for
reasons other than those listed above in (1) — (5) will be subject to existing Town policies
and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

Absences due to Closure of School or Childcare Facility

The Emergency Family & Medical Leave Extension (EFMLE) under the FFCRA also expires
on December 31, 2020. As a result, employees who are unable to work because they
are caring for their child whose school or place of care is closed or unavailable due to
COVID-19 will no longer be able to use sick leave or EFMLE leave to cover these absences.

Employees in these circumstances who are unable to work will be required to use accrued
vacation or personal leave to cover such absences. Employees are encouraged to contact
their supervisor to discuss whether their position allows for temporary adjustments such
as remote work or a modified schedule.

As indicated in (4) above, an employee is permitted to use any available paid time off in
order to care for their child who is subject to a quarantine or isolation order, or who has
been advised by a health care provider to self-quarantine.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN IN SESSION JANUARY 4, 2021

A true record attest:

Peter Spagone, Jr., Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 1, 2021
COVID-19

COVID-19 Sick Leave Policy

ATTACHMENT A

Employees Excluded from COVID-19 Sick Leave Policy:

. Employees of the East Bridgewater Police Department
. Employees of the East Bridgewater Fire Department
. Public Safety Dispatchers employed by the Town of East Bridgewater

Page 3 of 3



THE TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER
AND THE EAST BRIDGEWATER SCHOOL DISTRICT
COST ALLOCATION AGREEMENT

The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) requires school
districts to report certain school-related expenses incurred by other municipal departments on the
annual End of Year Pupil and Financial Report (EOYR). These indirect municipal expenses
include administrative services, employee benefits (including retirement and insurance
contributions), unemployment charges, other fixed costs, debt and capital outlay, and
assessments and tuitions paid to other districts.

Many, but not all, of these expenditures are counted toward the annual net school
spending requirements under M.G.L. Chapter 70.

Under CMR 603 10.04, school districts may report school-related municipal indirect
expenditures on the End of Year Report only when there is an agreement between municipal and
school officials on the expenses to be allocated and the method of allocation. In addition,
schools and towns must follow the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education
guidelines for allocating, reporting and documenting these expenditures.

In accordance with CMR 603 10.4, the following document outlines the methodology to
be used to report municipal indirect expenditures for the Town of East Bridgewater and the terms
of the agreement regarding such allocation between the East Bridgewater School Committee,
acting for the East Bridgewater School District, and the East Bridgewater Board of Selectmen,
acting for the Town:

1000 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES:

1410 (1910) Business and Finance expenses to be included:

e Municipal accounting, auditing, central data processing, central purchasing, financial
services
1420 (1912) Human Resources, Benefits, Personnel expenses to be included:
e Indirect costs of administering employee retirement programs
e Indirect costs of administering employee and non-employee insurance programs
1430 (1914) Legal Services for School Committee

1435 (1916) Legal Settlements
1450 (1920) District-wide Information Management and Technology expenses to be included:

e [T salaries, contracted services and supplies

e Integrated financial management system software annual support and maintenance costs



2000 INSTRUCTIONAL:
2340 (1930) Librarians and Media Center Directors (currently not applicable)
2415.(1935) Other Instructional Materials (currently not applicable)

3000 PUPIL SERVICES:
3200 (1940) Health Services and School Security Services: Seventy five percent (75%) of

regular wages and Quinn Bill pay, of School Resource officer(s). No other stipends, overtime or
benefits shall be included. Schedule 19 based on negotiated salary percentage increase over
current actuals

4000 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (1960 1996):
Maintenance of grounds and equipment will all be based on actual incurred costs for the schools

4130 (1974) School Utility Services:

e Actual cost of trash removal and recycling. Based on per dumpster rate from the trash
contractor - Schedule 19 projected on prior year actual unless rates are available for the
subsequent year

e Actual Water abatements for schools - Schedule 19 projected on prior year actual

e Actual Sewer abatements for schools — Schedule 19 projected on prior year actual

4210 (1975) Maintenance of School Grounds:
e Based on actual cost of snow and ice removal, salting, sanding, fuel and all other costs

associated with the maintenance of school grounds provided by the DPW

e Based on actual cost of fuel used and materials provided by DPW
e DPW salaries- 66% of 2 employees’ base salary 5110 excluding the period 11/30 -
4/1

e Schedule 19 projected on prior year actual

4225 (1978) School Building Security System: Based on actual costs

4230 (1979) Maintenance of School Equipment:
e Based on actual cost of equipment maintenance and fuel

4300 (1990) Extraordinary Maintenance
e Based on actual capital expenditures

4400 (1995) Networking and Telecommunications: Based on actual costs

5000 BENEFITS AND OTHER SERVICES:
5100 (2000) Employer Retirement Contributions
e Based on actual costs of pensions paid to retired School District employees as a
percentage of the actual pensions paid to all East Bridgewater Plymouth County retirees
multiplied by the annual assessment paid to the Plymouth County Retirement System




e Schedule 19 projected 10% increase over Schedule 1 actuals

5200 (2010) Insurance for Active Employees
e Based on actual cost of Town's share of health, life, and Medicare insurance for School
District employees provided by the Treasurer/Collector. Schedule 19 projected 10%
increase over Schedule 1 actuals

e Based on actual cost of unemployment claims for School District employees provided by
the Town Accountant. Schedule 19 projected 15% increase over Schedule 1 actuals

5250 (2020) Insurance for Retired School Employees
e [Health Insurance is based on actual cost of health insurance for School District
employees provided by the Treasurer/Collector per monthly insurance company invoices
plus the annual state assessment on the cherry sheet

e Life insurance is based on actual Town’s share cost for School District employees
indicated on the payroll report

e Medicare insurance is based on actual Town’s share cost for former School District
employees indicated on the payroll report

e Schedule 19 projected 10% increase over Schedule 1 actuals for all items under 5250

5260 (2030) Other Non-Employee Insurance
e Based on actual and projected cost of insurance premiums and deductibles for property;

fire, liability, fidelity bonds, workers compensation, and judgements against the School
District resulting from self-insurance provided by breakdown from Town's insurance
company

5400 (2060) Short Term Debt Service/Interest (RANS): Based on actual interest paid for
Revenue Anticipation Notes to support current year school operations.

5450 (2065) Short Term Debt Service/Interest (BANS): Based on actual interest paid for Bond
Anticipation Notes on loans used to purchase textbooks, school equipment, school technology
and/or school building maintenance or construction.

5500 (2070) Other Fixed Charges

e Public Safety Inspections based on actual cost; Schedule 19 projected based on prior year
actual

e Bank and ADP Charges based on actual cost; 10% increase projected for Schedule 19

e Medicaid reimbursement charges based on actual cost; Schedule 19 projected based on
prior year actual

e Other fixed charges as agreed upon by the School District’s Superintendent and the Town
Administrator



5550 (2070) School Crossing Guards: Based on actual costs; Schedule 19 projection is based on
actual budget

7000 ACQUISITION, IMPROVEMENT AND REPLACEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS:

Capital expenditures including the purchase of land, buildings and equipment, capital technology
and motor vehicles. Such costs shall be limited to specific appropriated items, including school
building planning costs and lease/purchase of buildings or non-instructional equipment, that are
intended to acquire a new asset, for major reconstruction projects, for maintenance projects
costing over one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) or capital leases. Costs corresponding to
revenue received as a lump sum or progress payment grant receipt from the Massachusetts
School Building Authority (MSBA) whether or not outstanding BANs exist. Costs directly
related to a school construction project supported through local appropriation.

The actual cost of transportation vehicles and the allowed amortization consistent with 603 CMR
10.08.

8000 DEBT RETIREMENT:

8100 (2130) Long Term Debt Retirement/School Construction: The annual principal of loans
used to finance the purchase or construction of schools, not including BANS, Capital
Assessment costs to Regional School Districts, or the amounts bonded for extraordinary
maintenance.

8200 (2140) Long Term Debt Service/School Construction: The annual interest payment on
bonds and loans used to finance the purchase or construction of schools.

8400 (2200) Long Term Debt Service/Educational Expenditures: The annual interest on bonds
and loans used to finance the purchase of books, instructional equipment and extraordinary
maintenance projects. The principal of these loans should be reported in the cost category of the
purchase (e.g. fixed assets, instructional technology, etc. 8600 (2200) Long Term Debt
Service/Other: The interest on bonds and loans used to finance the purchase of non-instructional
equipment and to pay for capital maintenance projects in excess of one hundred thousand dollars
($100,000). Principal costs should be reported in the appropriate 7000 series.

9000 PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS:

All items based on actual costs.

OTHER:
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION Account 1-304-520-5330



We have read the above methodology for the calculation of the East Bridgewater School
Department's share of operating costs that are not directly in the School Department's operating
budget and agree with the allocation methods contained herein.

For East Bridgewater Public Schools For the Town of East Bridgewater
Chair, School Committee Chair, Board of Selectmen

Superiﬁdem O Town Administrator

( {IL )ao

Date Date



% FY20 Financial update — John Shea, there are two weeks left in the fiscal year and this is a very busy tim
for us. The budget is tracking on target and we are not in danger of exceeding it. There are some unknown
at this time, such as: Foxx Transportation, Lucini Bus, and a few other vendors. Joanne Connors has done «
great job of prepaying tuitions for next year using the Circuit Breaker account. Joanne Benner is reviewing
the accounts and purchase orders daily eliminating and adjusting as needed. The revolving fund balances
remain consistent to the last few years. At this time we are working on refunding for spring sports, PreK
tuitions, and after school activities. To follow will be Before and After Care and AP testing.

A Draft of the Cost Allocation agreement between the Town of East Bridgewater and the East Bridgewater
School District was presented. This draft is a red line version of recommended changes by our attorney.
We met with Brian Noble to review this, he called DESE, and it was sent to Mr. Dominello who returned
this version. This was one of the biggest recommendations that came to us from the ORC report. The only
thing different is the sewer and water abatements on page 2; we will see additional costs for this. Mr. Shea
is asking for the School Committee to vote on this tonight.

Motion: McLaughlin/Maltz Vote: 6 in favor

Action Required by the Committee:

% Action is required on the minutes from the School Committee Meeting of May 26, 2020.
Motion: McLaughlin/Maltz Vote: 6 in favor

% Action is required, after review, to approve accounts payable warrants 49SV dated 6/3.2020, 50SV dated

6/10/2020 and 51SV dated 6/17/2020.
Motion: McLaughlin/Maltz Vote: 6 in favor

% Action is required on payroll warrant 50PS dated June 10, 2020.
Motion: McLaughlin/Maltz Vote: 6 in favor

< Action is required by the School Committee on John Shea, School Business Administrator’s three (3) year
contract from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023.
Motion: McLaughlin/Maltz Vote: 6 in favor

% Action is required, after review, to approve the proposed dates for the 2020/2021 School Committee

Meetings.

Motion: McLaughlin/Maltz

Discussion: it is proposed to move the meeting of 12/22/2020 as it is too stressful to have it so close to the
holidays. The committee will review dates and vote at the August meeting,.

Motion to table action item until August: Maltz/McLaughlin Vote: 6 in favor

% Action is required, after review, to approve the payment agreement between the East Bridgewater School
District and Foxx Transportation for the period the schools were closed due to COVID-19.
Motion: McLaughlin/Maltz Vote: 6 in favor

The East Bridgewater Public School System is committed to ensuring that all of its programs
and facilities are accessible to all members of the public. We do not discriminate on the basis of age,

color, disability, national origin, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender or gender identity.

The contents of all East Bridgewater school publications are available
upon request in languages other than English.



Town of East Bridgewater

ENERGY REDUCTION PLAN (ERP)

Prepared by Old Colony Planning Council, December 2020

ADOPTED January 4, 2021 by the Board of Selectman
ADOPTED January 12, 2021 by the Super/School Committee

This ERP has been developed in fulfillment of Criterion 3 of the
Massachusetts Green Communities Program. The plan outlines
how East Bridgewater will reduce municipal energy use by 20%
by Fiscal Year 2025.



Table of Contents UPDATE

1) Purpose and AcknoWIEABEMENTS ......civiv i 2
2Y  EXRCUTIVE SUPTEIVATY ..o uosusuesssonsinsosssosoimssss o ooy y st sassssvaes sy s ¥ H 53 s s sriu s s usvas sxsnses 3
a) Narrative Summary of the TOWN.......cccviviiinins Error! Bookmark not defined.
b)  Summary of Municipal ENErBY USES........cocvuimmmiiiienserseneresssnismsssssssassssnsssssessssssssssssasssssasssonsoserssses 3
c)  Summary of Energy Use Baseline and Reduction Plan ..., 5
3)  Energy Use BaseliNe INVENTOIY .....cciiiiiireiereiieiiniinie st s 6
8)  INVENLOIY TOOl...oeeereirreiciensnesrssniisisiisiesisiesaes s s s sassn st s seasasas sas st snsantsbasnesasstasassnssnsassarsansas bonssesss 6
bl - Basell NN Ear cammaminscrsmsnsssussssmsoossrsanemvsmsmseimummagsssonsnsmnsas s st o st seansasmsot 4480 AR TRATERRRRTR 6
c)  Municipal Energy Consumption in Baseling Year......cocou i 6
4)  Energy Reduction Plan (ERP) .......cicereriimniesirieniiisniiiseissnssssasssssssssssssesssssssssesssstsnsssnessssssssasassuesnsns 10
3 SN T RS TT 111111 1) 4TI — Error! Bookmark not defined.
b)  Achieving 20% energy use reduction within five years..................... Error! Bookmark not defined.
A.  General Conservation Measures.......coiiiiiiniininnninn s Error! Bookmark not defined.
B. Summary of Long-Term Energy Reduction Goals — Beyond 5 Years.......c..cccvviniiiiiiiin, 11
1. Onsite Renewable Energy Projects and Renewable Energy.........ccoevne Error! Bookmark not defined.
R 15 o 1 2= o — Error! Bookmark not defined.
5)  Appendix 1 —Letters of AdOPtiON ... 13

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 1 of 18



1) Purpose and Acknowledgements

The Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources (DOER) Green Community Designation and Grant
Program provides a road map along with financial and technical support to municipalities that pledge to
cut municipal energy use by an ambitious and achievable goal of 20 percent over 5 years and meet four
other criteria established in the Green Communities Act. Since 2010, 271 municipalities across
Massachusetts have become designated, including the majority of cities and towns in the Old Colony
Region. Communities that achieve designation are eligible for annual grants that help fund energy
efficiency improvements in municipal buildings, hybrid vehicles, electric vehicle charging stations, and
other energy smart measures.

This Energy Reduction Plan (ERP) has been developed in accordance with Criterion 3 of the Green
Communities Program. It outlines how East Bridgewater will reduce municipal energy use by 20% by
Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25). The plan is a requirement to achieve Green Communities designation.

To develop the plan, the town’s energy use was entered into and analyzed in MassEnergylnsight. Energy
Conservation Inc. conducted building audits, and the town’s facilities manager’s expertise was drawn
upon throughout the development of this plan. This ERP was prepared by Old Colony Planning Council
with technical expertise provided by several staff. The main contributors were as follow:

e Brian Kiely, Town of East Bridgewater

e John Haines, Town of East Bridgewater

e Shawn Bailey, Old Colony Planning Council

e Kyle Mowatt, Old Colony Planning Council

e Joanne Zygmunt, Old Colony Planning Council

e Christopher Collins, Energy Conservation Inc.

The ERP was adopted by the Board of Selectmen on January 4, 2021 and the School Committee on
January 12, 2021 (

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 2 of 18



Appendix 1 — Letters of Adoption). Its implementation is overseen by the town’s Facilities Manager in
the Department of Public Works.

2) Summary

a) Town Profile

Located in southeastern Massachusetts, East Bridgewater is bordered by Bridgewater to the south,
Brockton to the northwest, Halifax to the east, Hanson to the northeast, West Bridgewater to the west,
and Whitman to the north. The Town of East Bridgewater is approximately 27 miles southeast of Boston.
According to the U.S. Census Bureau, East Bridgewater consists of 17.2 square miles of land and 0.3
square miles of water, for a total area of 17.5 square miles.

East Bridgewater has 14,386 residents according to the 2018 American Community Survey 5-Year
Estimates. The median age of residents is just under 39 years (38.8) and the median household income
is $86,922. According to the U.S. Census Bureau, 5.2% of East Bridgewater’s population 18 and older
have an educational attainment of less than high school graduate, 31.9% have a high school diploma or
equivalent, 34.6% have some college or an associate’s degree, and 28.3% have a bachelor’s degree or
higher. The racial makeup of East Bridgewater is 91.5% white, 3.3% Black or African American, 2.2%
Asian, 1.9% Two or More Races, and 1.2% Some Other Race.

East Bridgewater has its own school system serving about 2,899 students. Central Elementary School
serves students from pre-K to Grade 2; Gordon W. Mitchell School serves students from Grade 3 to

Grade 6; and East Bridgewater Jr./Sr. High School serves students Grade 7 to Grade 12.

The town is governed by the open town meeting form of government, led by a town administrator and a
board of selectmen (comprised of three members).

b) Summary of Municipal Energy Use
Municipal energy use for the Town of East Bridgewater is summarized in the table below:

Table 1. Summary of municipal energy use

Municipal Energy Uses Number of Facilities | Ownership
Buildings — Primary Heat Source 10 Town
Natural Gas 8
Oil 1
Electric 1
Other 0
Open Space (electricity only) 2 Town
Vehicles (gas and diesel) 52 Town
Non-exempt 2
Exempt 50
Streetlights and Traffic Lights 16
Streetlights 13 National Grid
Traffic lights 3 Town

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 3 of 18



Water and Sewer ; Town
Wells x
Filtration Plants 2
Treatment Facility 1

Buildings and Open Space
The town uses energy in 10 municipal buildings and at two open space sites:

Table 2. Town buildings and open spaces using energy

Category Subcategory Facility
Buildings Administration Council on Aging
Town Offices
Library Library
Public Safety Fire Department
Police Garage
Public Works Water Department
Willow Avenue
School Central Elementary
Mitchell Intermediary
High School
Open Space | Outdoor Recreation | Silva Athletic Complex
Strong Field

Insert here — is the town planning any renovations/additions/demos/rebuilds/purchases between now
and FY25? If the town has a Capital Improvement Plan, mention here and list top priorities through to
end of FY25 (or end of the CIP) that are related to the above buildings/open spaces.

Water and Sewer

The town is supplied by five wells - four wells are located in the eastern section of town and are
connected to the filtration plant at the Crescent Street site; the fifth well is located in the ElImwood
section of town and is connected to a second filtration plant. The well sites use both natural gas and
propane. The town also has one water holding tank.

The town has one wastewater treatment facility that currently serves the East Bridgewater Fire Station,
East Bridgewater High School, Central Elementary School, and Bedford Street CVS. The facility uses
natural gas.

Vehicles
East Bridgewater has a total of 52 vehicles of which only two are not exempt from the fuel-efficient
vehicles policy due to having a gross vehicle weight rating of >8,500 pounds and/or being used for

emergency response. Fuels used by the town fleet are gasoline and diesel. The town does not own any
hybrid or electric vehicles.

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 4 of 18



Streetlights and Traffic Lights

The town pays 13 streetlight electricity accounts and three traffic light electricity accounts. The
streetlights are owned by National Grid but included in the town’s energy use baseline. National Grid is
currently updating all streetlights to LED (about 70% have been completed as of December 2020). The
town’s electricity use related to streetlighting is expected to decrease.

Renewable Energy
East Bridgewater does not use renewable energy in any of its facilities at this time. The town does not

have any Solar Power Purchase Agreements in place. Has the town conducted any feasibility studies
and/or considered solar or other renewables? If so, insert narrative here.

c) Summary of Energy Use Baseline and Reduction Plan
Fiscal Year 2019 was selected as the town’s energy use baseline year. In FY19, total municipal energy use
was 52,918 MMBTUs (not weather-normalized; all data in this plan is not water-normalized) (Table 3

and Figure 1). East Bridgewater’s energy use reductions will be measured against this baseline.

Figure 1. FY19 baseline dashboard from MassEnergylnsight

Baseline Dashboard Use by Facility Category
Overall Use (with % Difference from Baseline Year)
Bulding Open Spaco SueetTraffic Lights Vahicla Watet/Sewer
0%
50K
40K
40K
~ 30K
5 &=
g 30K- %
5 3 20K
20K
10K
10K
S - oKk | b s s — nE
208 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2019
Drill down by Facility Category (showing Uss (MNBTU) Drill down by Department (showing Use (MMBTU)

Hover over Faciiity Category and Subcategory and click the plus or minus signs 1o expand Hover over Department, Complex, etc. and click the plus of minus signs to expand and collapse the table.

8nd coltap:sa fhe lable. Ospartment  Complox  Facibly | FY 2019
FuchtyCategoy | Prm® _|Twa M@ CukmlEs T T e
Buldng ‘ 44,000 Council on Aging 455
Opan Spaco 5 East Bridgewater HS 20,192
StreouTraffic Lights :I!Si Firo Dopl "7
Vehicio ! 5990] Gordon W Mitchot 1§ ERES
WoteSwwwt ) B __\5oj John L. Siva Athetic Complox 12
Livrary 683
Sewor Treatmant 414
Stoat Uights 26
Stong Basoball Fiald 10
Town Offices 36%
Traffic Lights 10
] Vehicle Ficet o 59%
DepLofPublic Nt DPWWoterDapt | N ' S T ages
Works DPW Water Wots 1,181
Willaw Ave o 442

Table 3. Municipal energy use in baseline FY19 and projected planned savings over five years

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 5 of 18



\ Savings as % of
9 | MMBTU
2 M TU sediin:| 2 Soretal MMBTLY iRrolacted lained o iimanipiny
Facility category ; baseline energy documented :
baseline year > L baseline energy
consumption MMBTU savings ;
consumption
Buildings 44,906 85% 9,803 22%
Open Space 85 <1% 0 0%
Street/Traffic Lights | 336 <1% 0 0%
Vehicles 5,996 11% 0 0%
Water/Sewer 1,596 3% 222 14%
Total 52,918 100% 10,025 19%

The majority of municipal energy is used in municipal buildings (85%) followed by vehicles (11%) and
water/sewer (3%). Energy used at open space sites and for street and traffic lights is <1% combined. To
achieve a 20% reduction in municipal energy use, the town will focus on energy use in buildings and
water/sewer. Table 3 above summarizes 19% savings projected from Buildings and Water/Sewer; the
remaining 1% of savings will be achieved through efficient vehicle fleet management, described later in
this plan.

3) Energy Use Baseline Inventory

a) Inventory Tool

The Town of East Bridgewater uses DOER’s MassEnergylnsight (MEI) web-based energy inventory and
analysis tool. The tool uses both native fuel units (e.g., kWH, therms, etc.) as well as British thermal units
(MMBTUs) to convert native fuel units into common units.

b) Baseline Year

The most recent year with complete data that was unaffected by abnormal operational changes due to
the COVID19 pandemic is FY19, which has been selected as the town’s baseline year. FY19 ran from July
1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. The town is aiming to achieve its 20% municipal energy use reduction before
the start of FY25.

c) Municipal Energy Consumption in Baseline Year (FY19)

In FY19, total municipal energy use was 52,918 MMBTUs (not weather-normalized). For the town to
achieve a 20% municipal energy use reduction, at least 10,584 MMBTUs will need to be saved. The
tables below break down municipal energy use in both native units (Table 4) and MMBTUs (Table 5) for
each municipal facility. Energy use from electricity and natural gas use is about the same, together
accounting for 87% of municipal energy use.

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 6 of 18



Table 4, Municipal energy use in FY19, in native units

2019
Electric Gas Qil  Gasoline Diesel  Propane
(kWh)  (therms} (gallons} ({gallons) (gallons) (gallons)
E.ﬂlding East Bridgawater HS 3,718,600 75,042 0
Central ES 180,654 40,070
Gordon W Mitchell IS~ | 578,240 71,601
Town Officas = 670,120 14,100 5 BT
" Council on Aging 88,400 2212
DPW Water Dopt, 1277.413 6,062
Fira Dept. 71,144 3511 1,356
“Library 51,017 5086
Willow Ave 29,920 2,443
Total 6645517 217,684 2,443 1,355
Open Space  John L. Silva Athlatic Complex | 21,825 il
Strong Baseball Field 3,036 ¥
Total T 24,861
StreoUTraffic  Street Lighls 95,670 s
Lights Traffic Lights 2916 )
Total 98,586 s
Vehicle  Vehicla Fleet 34266 12,674
Total % 34256 12,574
Water/Sewer  DPW Water Wells 189,936 3,023 2539
Sewer Treatment - 4,144 s
Total ) 189,936 7,167 2,539
“Grand Total 6,958,000 224,851 2,443 34,286 12574 3,804
Table 5. Municipal energy use in FY19, in MMBTUs
2019
Diesel  Elaclric Gas Gasoline Ol Propane | Total
Building East Bridgowater HS 12,688 7,504 0 20,192
Central ES 616 4,007 4,623
Gordon W Michell IS 1973 7160 i 9,133 |
Town Officas 2,286 1,410 3,696
"Councﬂ on Aging 23 221 455
- DPW Water Dept. 4,359 606 4,965
Fira Dept. 243 351 123 717
Library ;| T 1 509 683
Willow Ave 102 340 L 442
Total 22,675 21,768 340 123 44,906
_Opan Space  John L. Silva Athlatic Cohplax 74 74
Strong Baseball Flald 10 10
Total o 86 - 85
StrectTraffic  StreotLights 326 o 7 326
Lights Traffic Lights - 10 10
Total 336 336
“Viehicle Vehicla Fleat 1,748 4,248 5,096
Total 1,748 4,248 599
Watar/Sower  DPW Water Wells 648 302 231 | 1,181
Sewer Troatment 414 L a
Total 648 7 23 1,596
" Grand Total 1748 23,744 22485 4,248 340 84 52,918

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 7 of 18



This five-year plan enables the town to address some of the lowest efficiency and/or highest energy
waste uses.

Buildings — East Bridgewater’s municipal buildings use about 85% of the town’s energy. The high school
uses the most building energy by far (45%) and is relatively inefficient (129 kBTU/SF). Seventy-eight (78)
kBTU/SF is the median energy use intensity for all buildings in MassEnergyInsight, from municipalities
across Massachusetts. This number is used as a benchmark for building efficiency in this plan. Overall,
across its buildings, East Bridgewater’s kBTU/SF is 92.

Although the Mitchell and Central Schools are the second (20%) and fourth (10%), respectively, greatest
users of building energy, both are relatively efficient — energy use intensity for Mitchell is 65 kBTU/SF
and for Central is 69 kBTU/SF.

Two other buildings are priorities for energy savings: the water department is both the third greatest
user of building energy (11%) as well as the least efficient municipal building (1,182 kBTU/SF). The Town
Offices is the fifth greatest user of building energy (8%) and is also inefficient (151 kBTU/SF).

The figures that follow (Figure 2 and Figure 3) illustrate FY19 building energy use and efficiency as well
as related data (e.g., on carbon emissions).

Figure 2. FY19 building efficiency, emissions, and cost

Building Efficiency, Emissions and Cost B Heating M Electric
Emissions factors updated 1/4/2012 using Massachusetts-specific greenhouse gas emssions factors.

A, ¥

Facility 2+

oPwwarropt. | I e
Town Offices i | jrim el
EastBrdgowator Hs [l T
Willow Ave - | i
Firo DopL. . 1 |
Contral ES ] i |
Gordon W Mitchall IS | R
Council on Aging | |
0 500 1000 0 500 1000 1500  SOK S$100K  $200K  S300K
kBTU/st CO2 (Ibs) Cost

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 8 of 18



Figure 3. FY19 building efficiency and use

Efficiency and Ue_ia

5 O
20K East Bfidgowater HS
18K

16K

14K-

-
e
x

Use (MMBTU)
=
ES

© Gordon W Mitchall IS

8K -

6K -

DPW Water Dopt. O
C . S

Iral
4K-nodian o

S
Town Officos

2K

Fire Dept.

1.0
Maodian

100 200 300 ) 500 600 700 800 900
KBTU/s!

Open Space — East Bridgewater’s energy use related to open space is <1% of its municipal energy use
and, therefore, is not an area of priority within this plan.

Street/Traffic Lights — East Bridgewater’s energy use related to streetlights and traffic lights is <1% of its
municipal energy use and, therefore, is not an area of priority within this plan.

Vehicles — Energy used by town vehicles (11%) is the second largest use of municipal energy. The vast
majority of town vehicles are exempt from the adopted fuel-efficient vehicles policy due to being >8,500
pounds or in use for emergency purposes.

Water/Sewer — Energy used to supply and treat drinking water and to dispose of wastewater is the third

largest use of municipal energy (3%). The majority of this use is attributed to the drinking water side of
town operations.

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 9 of 18



4) Energy Reduction Plan

a) Overview of Five-year Plan

The Town of East Bridgewater is committed to reducing FY19 baseline energy consumption by 20% by
FY25. This equates to a savings of 10,583 MMBTU (refer back to Table 3). Working with Energy
Conservation Inc., the town has identified a variety of measures for implementation that will achieve
savings of 19%:

e Boiler replacement

e Combustion controls

¢ Commissioning

e EMS controls upgrade

e Heating system upgrade

e HW temperature reset

e LED lighting improvements

e Motors and VFDs

e Pipe insulation

e Transformer replacements

e Weatherization

These measures will be implemented at the following facilities:
e Schools — Central, Mitchell, and High School
e Drinking water facilities — wells and pumping stations
e Library
e Town Hall
e Fire Department
e Council on Aging
e Water Department

Appendix 2 details which measures will be implemented where, and includes further information such
as expected energy savings, expected cost savings, proposed timeline, and payback. Measures are
further described in Appendices 3, 4, and 5. Appendix 6 includes supporting calculations done by Energy
Conservation Inc.

The five-year plan is summarized in Table 6 below. Note that the last 1% of savings required to reach
20% will be achieved through efficient vehicle fleet management.

Table 6. Five-year energy reduction plan overview

Efficiency Buildings Water/Sewer Vehicles
Improvements
Expected 9,803 MMBTUs (97%) 222 MMBTUs (2%) >559 MMBTU (>1%)

contribution
toward 20%
savings:

Year 1-FY21-22 | ¢ Enter measures here e Enter measures here e Keep tires properly
inflated

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 10 of 18



e Use recommended

grade of oil

Year 2 —-FY22-23 | ¢ Enter measures here e  Enter measures here e Maintain Year 1
practices

Year 3—FY23-24 | ¢ Enter measures here e  Enter measures here e Maintain Year 1
practices

Year 4 —FY24-25 | ¢ Enter measures here e  Enter measures here e Maintain Year 1
practices

Year 5 —FY25-26 | ¢ Enter measures here e Enter measures here e Maintain Year 1
practices

Energy Conservation Inc. completed site visits, town staff interviews, and data analyses during the
autumn of 2020 that identified 19% energy savings from buildings and water/sewer facilities. Appendix
2 details savings from individual measures and includes references for savings.

The last 1% will be achieved by efficient vehicle fleet management. According to fueleconomy.gov, gas
mileage may be improved by 0.6% on average—up to 3% in some cases—by keeping tires inflated to the
proper pressure. Under-inflated tires can lower gas mileage by about 0.2% for every 1 psi drop in the
average pressure of all tires. Properly inflated tires are safer and last longer. In addition, gas mileage
may be improved by 1%-2% by using the manufacturer's recommended grade of motor oil. For
example, using 10W-30 motor oil in an engine designed to use 5W-30 can lower gas mileage by 1%—2%.
Using 5W-30 in an engine designed for 5W-20 can lower gas mileage by 1%-1.5%. When purchasing oil,
the town will look for motor oil that says "Energy Conserving" on the APl performance symbol to be sure
it contains friction-reducing additives.

b) Plan Implementation

The Town Administrator’s Office in collaboration with the Department of Public Works is responsible for
oversight of this ERP and for implementation of energy conservation measures in municipal buildings
and facilities.

In collaboration with the Town Administrator’s Office and other staff within the Department of Public

Works, the Facilities Manager is responsible for annual Green Communities reporting requirements to
DOER. Requirements must be met to maintain Green Communities Designation and eligibility for grant
funding.

The Facilities Manager, or other designee of the Town Administrator, should provide an annual Green
Communities update to the Board of Selectman within two months of submitting the annual report to
DOER. The update should include current energy use against baseline (town energy use trends from
MassEnergylnsight), energy conservation measures implemented over the past year, and plans for the
next year, as well as any grant application updates.

c) Beyond Five Years

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 11 of 18




The town intends to update this ERP in Year Five. Leading up to that time, the town will pursue
additional in-depth building audits and studies as appropriate. When opportunities for energy efficiency

arise (e.g., replacement of appliances, replacement of broken light fixtures, etc.) the town will strive for
the most energy saving outcome.

Within five years, some town vehicles will likely have been replaced by more efficient vehicles in
accordance with the town’s adopted fuel-efficient vehicles policy. Over the longer term, the town
wishes to pursue the following energy wise strategies:

e Acquire hybrid and/or electric vehicles for the town fleet

e Install electric vehicle charging stations at public places throughout town

e Assess the feasibility of installing anti-idling technology in police vehicles

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 12 of 18



Appendix 1 — Letters of Adoption

INSERT letter from Town Admin
INSERT letter from Superintendent of Schools

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 13 of 18



Appendix 2 — Planned Energy Conservation Measures

INSERT Table 4 from ECl/town

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 14 of 18



Appendix 3 — Planned Mechanical Measures

Page intentionally left blank

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 15 of 18



Appendix 4 — Planning Lighting Measures

Page intentionally left blank

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 16 of 18



Appendix 5 — Building Envelope Inspection Report

Page intentionally left blank

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 17 of 18



Appendix 6 — Supporting Calculations

Page intentionally left blank

East Bridgewater Energy Reduction Plan, page 18 of 18



[0svee  $ [svs'soe’t  § [eso'ose’z & |ves'esz. HIE - - 1'520°0T W

810'S 544 $ 80T 80T 891’1 uopezayieam uleg Jeay uswiiedag AemysiH

0008 BEE $ SOE LST 9E0'TE uonezLBYIRIM UJeg juod Juawnledag AemysiH

BEL'E s | o6t S 06T TET LvY'6T uonezIAYIEIM UonE3S 199.5 15e3

BEL'E $ | 812 3 Z6T YT ZOL'ET uonezLIBYIEIM UoIIe)S 19815 JUBISALD

LTt'9T S |zes S 018 6TV 0Ev'Z8 uonezuaylesm Juawedaq 133eM - Aemy3iH - Mdd

£0T'L6 $ |vE0's $ Sor'y 6TC'E £8Y'LSY uonezUaL3EaM JleH umol 7@ UoRels a2ljod

855’997  $ |T0Z'0T S 75E'6 80y 79Z'TS6 UOREZLAYIEIM 100Y2S |PPIAI IIPYIHIN *M UOPIOD

LBE'ST s [p0ET S 0012 TO0'T STY'ETT uonezuayleam Aleagry 21gnd

LLT'YL HEES S 650°S 09T S8LYTS uofiezLaIESM 100425 Y3iH

9£9'0€ $ |zgs'T S L6 6EL 122t uoliezlIaYIRIM juawpedaq 3.

5€9°S $[ste S 18T [aa T6T'62 uonezUaYIEIM Buidy uo |1uno)

T6LEL S | 858 $ £Ir'Y 2107 SOT'8YY uonezlBYIEaM |00y Aejuawa(g [e43ua)
8TT'S $ 9TZ'9Z HEER $ TL7'0C L78'69 76619001 8006755059 sjusLae|dal Jawoysuel] [00ydS 3[PPIA ||3Y2HIA "M UCpJoD
000's $ 0T0'2Z S |8LS'E S 8.8'6T ¥Z8'L9 #86T700T #00SFBZ 10 5Q4A 73 51030 UoRE}S 2010d/IIEH UMOL
686'6E s 000°86 S |v69'9Z S £6E'T ¥8E0ST 0TY'ZSL BuIuoIsSILIWOD Jooyas YBIH
000'T $ 000'68 HEEE S v LEE'ET LPL'16 apeladn sjoa3u0) SN uoyels 8910d/IleH UmoL
0s8 $ 91S'ZT $ [#99'T S SvZ'6 TrS'TE 086T00T ¥00S¥SZIOr SusWanoJdwl Bunydl a3
0S9'%T $ 85L'0S HEEGEE 0zr'01T €5L°9LE Z86Tr00T 800655059 SQ4A 7@ 100N J00Y3S PPN IIBYIHIN "M UCpI0D
01609 H v0Z'Z8T $ |95E'sT 3 S98°0rT TES08Y S609996 8006155059 syuawanoidwi 3unyd aIl 100Y3S B|PPLA 112Y23IN "M UOPI0D
08€'6 $ YEE'LE s [tror § j 1505 8T9LLT 8/6TP00T 1001728820 SyualuaAoldw] Sunysy a3l fueign
S09°2ST $ 877'LLE S |9S5'S9 $ UT'TIE TET'SI0'T 9609996 10025.L6.€ syuawanosdwi Bunysi| a1 Jooyas YBIH
obs'y $ 8607 HETE] $ 89L'EE 9TZ'STT 9£6T#00T Y00ELSS0SS syuawanosdwi unysl Il Jusuedaq alld
0059 $ 180'9¢ HEZETE 080'LS L5LV61 T86TF00T 5001026168 504/ 8 1010 jooyog Agjualia(d [BAUSD
09P'EE S T9EYLT S |6zL'sT S LY9'E6 ¥ZS'6TE SLETYO0T 600659L1LT sjualuaAcldwl Bupysl a3l |ooyog ArRjuawa|g |Busd
SL $ €£9'T S | EpE S S06'T 0059 TL6THO0T syuawanoldwi Bunysl a31 Z# I1PM
08T S 699'T $ | 10s S 6E9C 00’6 0L6T00T 6006£958Y9 suawancldwi Sunysy a3l BN 199438 UOJBUIYSEM
08T $ 0zZ1'T $ |Z6T S 8517 SLE'Y £96TH00T L009¥.9920 syuawanosdwi 3unysl aIl uonelS j924s puod
08T S 6997 S | ELY $ 629°C 0468 €8€0Y00T stuawaaosdwi Bunysy @Il UONEIS 92U UOSHOH
06s'y $ 09T'6T $ |og0' $ 95572 T96'9L T8E0700T sjuatuanoldw Sunys) aIn ucRElS 3248 1583
0857 $ 09T'6T $ [090% S 955'27 196'9L 08£0700T 0008T895LS sjuawanosdwi Bunydl a3 UORE]S 924§ JuadsaiD
0696 $ 95¥'vE s [6L1's s 968'ST LGE'88 8£E0700T 800L¥SEGGE suawanosdwi Furydy gI1 wawpedaq JajgM
0z00T $ LOV'6E $ [ost'e S TSY'TE 9zL'0TT SLE0Y00T £00TSE6LES suawanodw 3upydy 031 13)U3) AJUNWIOD

000°06 BEEE 9Z8'ET 009'Z8€'T 8006t55059° 1859y aunjesadwal MH |00Y2S 3|PPIAl UOPIOD

000'€0T S | 1pr T s 90%'0T 009°00'T 8006¥55059 apeaddn waisks JuneaH 10042 2|PPIA UOPIOD

0000L S |osT'E $ 6IY'T 8ET'E 8v6'75Z 8006755059 s|o4ju0] uolsnquiod |00Y3S 3|PPIA UOPIOD
000°0Z $ 000'%1T $ |zoo'y S 8E9°E 008'€9€ 8006¥55059 Juswoe|day Je|iog - |00YIS 3|PPIIA UOPIOH
- $ 000'T s |ott S 00T 000°0T T00T+T88Z0 uone|nsuy| adid Adeagr]
000'T $ 000°€Z S [ vse S 1€ 00T'ZE YODELSSOS9 Juslioe|day Ja|i0g uoIels a4l
s S 00Z'z s |teT S £LT . 00€'LT #00ELSS0S9 uone|nsuj adig uonels aliy
($) soanuady)  [s] (4) Bupung  [p] ($) 350D (5] [e'z)(sieo)  [zl(suojed) [el{swaayy) [zl(ums) |10l (leuondo)  |# uoneaddy Ainn #3unoedLRRI oy (uonduosap) awen Pafosd uoneso Jo/pue swen 3uping

Aan JUEID DD 13foud |e30L [g]s8uines sduines sduineg s3uines uonesauan sSuines N1 | (1ead/yuow)
3500 jenuuy auedoud |10 jenuuy  SeD |ednieN 10 sBunes uona|dwod
papealolg |enuuy payalold lenuuy Apupaa 1aloid
papaloid pajpaloid |lenuuy papalold
paipalold

sanunpoddo Wawanodwi ASsauz
191eMma8|pJ8 1se] Jo umoL




L, | PMA Consultants

Es’r: 1971

December 28, 2020

Mr. Brian Kiely, Facilities Manager

Town of East Bridgewater Public Works Department
100 Willow Street

East Bridgewater, MA 02333

Subject: Central Elementary School A.R.P. Roof Project
OPM Recommendation on General Bid Award
Titan Roofing, Inc.

Dear Brian,

PMA, acting as OPM for the Town of East Bridgewater on the above referenced project, has
reviewed the general bids received on December 18, and is writing to recommend award of the
general contract to Titan Roofing, Incorporated as the low, responsible bidder.

I have attached a tabulation of the bid results. There were four bids submitted by General
Contractors, all submitting prices lower than the estimate cost for the work. PMA’s review
concluded that all bids met Massachusetts public procurement laws for acceptability.

The Town had voted to fund the Total Project Budget at a value of $2,222,224, which contained a
value of $1,795,675 for construction. Titan’s price for the base scope was $1,286,300, and their
price for Alternate 1, the partial repointing of the building’s brick, was $150,000, a combined
price of $1,436,300. This bid represents a savings of $359,375 from the funded budget and was
lower than the next bid by $112,200 for the same scope.

Please let me know if you have questions with this recommendation. I anticipate that this matter
will require authorization by the Board of Selectmen, and I will make myself available if you
wish me to be present at the meeting.

Upon decision by the Board for the Town to make an award, the Town should then send a Notice
to Proceed letter and Owner-Contractor agreement to the successful bidder for execution. I will
forward separately draft documents for your review and use.

This is a great outcome for the Town’s procurement effort.

Sincerely,

Tony Oliva
PMA Project Manager

Enclosure(s)

cc: FILE 04369, C. Carroll
John Shea, EB School Business Administrator

www.pmaconsultants.com

L e R T T e R R S R SRR T T



From: Brian Kiely <BKiely@ eastbridgewaterma.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 7:48 PM

To: Brian Noble <bnoble@ eastbridgewaterma.gov>

Subject: Fwd: East Bridgewater Central School Roof - Award Recommendation

Attachments

Brian Kiely
Facilities Manager - DPW
East Bridgewater

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tony Oliva <toliva® pmaconsultants.com>
Date: December 28, 2020 at3:14:34 PM EST
To: Brian Kiely <BKiely@ eastbridgewaterma.gov>, John Shea <jshea@ebps.net>

Cc: Chris Carroll <ccarroll@ pmaconsultants.com>, "Larry Trim (Itrim@ kba-architects.com)" <ltrim@ kba-
architects.com>

Subject: East Bridgewater Central School Roof - Award Recommendation

Brian and John,

Please find attached PMA’s recommendation to award letter, along with copies of the low bid documents
from Titan Roofing. Please let me know when the Town’s action to accept the recommendation is coming
(if you want me to attend a meeting, | can do so).

The projectis off on a good foot.

Regards, and Happy New Year,
Tony Oliva

PMA Consultants

35 Braintree Hill Office Park #300
Braintree, MA 02184

p: 781.519.1087 | c: 617.212.9304

www.pmaconsultants.com



Channel Cen’fer-— Boston, MA

E-JTITAN ROOFING, INC.

' 200 Tapley Street, Springfield, MA 01104-2827

Main office phone (413) 536-1624 MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
Main office fax (413) 533-2560 Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Estimating fax (413) 533-1186 State of New York

COLBY C. BAKER
Project Manager

Work Experience

« Titan Roofing, Inc. ~ December 2004 - Present

Project Manager in Quincy, MA. Responsibilities include scheduling and dispatching a workforce
of men daily. Coordination with other trades and managing sub-contractors. Purchasing
matetials and value engineering projects, Working with owners, architects, and engineers on roofing
projects. Closing out jobs.

Enfield Enterprises, Inc. — June 2001 - September 2004
Construction Supervisor in Enfield, CT. Responsibilities include oversight of subcontractors and

laborers on the project. Worked with Project Manager on coordination with subcontractors and
scheduling.

Completed Projects
Regency Park Condominiums — Brookline, MA
Revere Police and Fire Stations — Revere, MA
101 Merrimac Streef — Boston, MA
Harvard LISE — Cambridge, MA
Phillip Morris USA — Richmond, VA
UMASS Wheatley Hall — Boston, MA
UMASS Clark Pool — Boston, MA ‘
Happy Hollow School - Wayland, MA
suffolk University Fenton Building —Boston, MA
Cathedral High School — Boston, MA
Fanning Elementary School - Worcester, MA

Projects In Progress

Abigail Adams School - Weymouth, MA

Bridgewater State College Boyden Hall - Bridgewater, MA
BJ's Wholesale — Revere, MA

simmons College Fens Dining — Boston, MA

~ Hyannis Water Pollution Control Facility — Hyannis, MA

Education
Pioneer Valley Regional High School - Northfield, MA  1996-2000
UMASS Amherst — BS in Civil Engineering 2000-2004
165 Harding Street 115 Old Colony Avenue 32 Railroad Avenue 7755 State Route 5, Rear Building 110 Whitney Avenue
Worcester, MA 01604 Quiney, MA 02170 Albany, NY 12205 Clinton, NY 13323 New Haven, CT 06510
~ Phone 508-755-0487  Phone 617-773-7660 Phone 518-235-1707 Phone 315-381-3089 Phone 203-776-7663

Fax 508-756-8609 Fax 617-773-T727 Fax 518-235-1753 Fax 315-381-3327 Fax 203-776-7667




M The Office of Access & Opportunity

Contractor Certification Office

DIVISION OF
CAPITAL ASSET
MANAGEMENT & AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING
MAINTENANCE

INSTRUCTIONS: Any company applying for a Certificate of Eligibility with the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (“DCAMM”) must provide a
listing of individuals who are authorized as legal representatives of the company who can sign contracts,

applications and other legally binding documents on the company’s behalf.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY NAME TITLE
Fred Pazmina President
Shawna Pazmino-Brook Treasurer

I certify that T am the President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Fiscal Officer, Corporate Clerk or Legal

Counsel for _Titan Roofing, Inc. and as an authorized officer of the company

I certify that the names of the individuals identified on this listing are current as of the date of execution
below and that these individuals are authorized to sign contracts, applications and other legally binding
documents related to contracts with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts on behalf of the company. I

understand and agree that the company has a duty to ensure that this listing is updated and communicated

AM for each applicatio III d.
I

()
P

Date: August 21, 2020

Title: Treasurer Telephone: 413-536-1624

Fax: 413-533-2560 Email: mail@titanroofing.com

One Ashburton Place, 15™ Floor, Boston MA 01208 617.727.4050




FORM FOR GENERAL BID

To the Awarding Authority:

A. The Undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials required for ARP Roof Replacement at
Central Elementary School for the Town of East Bridgewater in East Bridgewater,MA in accordance
with the accompanying plans and specifications prepared by Kaestle Boos Associates, Inc. Architects
for the contract price specified below, subject to additions and deductions according to the terms of the
specifications.

B. This bid includes addenda numbered ,1,2,3

C. The proposed contract price is one million two hundred eighty-six thousand three hundred dollar
$1,286,300.00

For Alternate No. 1 (Add 0.00 for No Change) Add $150,000.00  Subtract $0.00

D. The subdivision of the proposed contract price is as follows:

ltem 1. The work of the general contractor, being all work other than that covered by ltem 2.
$1,207,850.00

ltem 2. Sub-bids as follows:

Sub-Trade Name of Filed Sub- |Sub-bid Amount Bond Required
bidder

04 00 01 Chapman 31,250.00 Yes
Waterproofing
Company

22 00 01 Araujo Bros 25,000.00 Yes
Plumbing & Heating

23 00 00 Division 15 HVAC |22,200.00 Yes

Total of femM 2. ceoeeeeeiiiiiciicreeee $78,450.00

Titan Roofing, Inc 200 Tapley St Springfield MA 01104
Phone:413-536-1624 Dec 18 2020 11:45 AM



CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ARP- ROOF REPLACEMENT
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA KBA #19025.00 | PMA#04369

FORM FOR GENERAL BID

For Unit Price No. 1 _Add $ 13.00 per square foot
For Unit Price No. 2 _Add $ 9.50 per linear foot
For Unit Price No. 3 _Add $ ¢ per square foot

The undersigned agrees that each of the above-named sub-bidders will be used
for the work indicated at the amount stated, unless a substitution is made. The
undersigned further agrees to pay the premiums for the performance and payment
bonds furnished by sub-bidders as requested herein and that all of the cost of all
such premiums is included in the amount set forth in ltem 1 of this bid.

The undersighed agrees that if he is selected as general contractor, he will promptly
confer with the awarding authority on the question of sub-bidders; and that the
awarding authority may substitute for any sub-bid listed above a sub-bid filed with
the awarding authority by another sub-bidder for the sub-trade against whose
standing and ability the undersigned makes no objection; and that the undersigned
will use all such finally selected sub-bidders at the amounts named in their
respective sub-bids and be in every way as responsible for them and their work as if
they had been originally named in this general bid, the total contract price being
adjusted to conform thereto.

E. The undersigned agrees that, if he is selected as general contractor, he will within
five days, Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after presentation
" thereof by the awarding authority, execute a contract in accordance with the terms of
this bid and furnish a performance bond and also a labor and materials or payment
bond, each of a surety company qualified to do business under the laws of the
commonwealth and satisfactory to the awarding authority and each in the sum of the
contract price, the premiums for which are to be paid by the general contractor and
are included in the contract price; provided, however, that if there is more than 1
surety company, the surety companies shall be jointly and severally liable.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he is able to furnish labor that can work in
harmony with all other elements of labor employed or to be employed on the work;
that all employees to be employed at the worksite will have successfully completed a
course in construction safety and health approved by the United States Occupational
Safety and Health Administration that is at least 10 hours in duration at the time the
employee begins work and who shall furnish documentation of successful
completion of said course with the first certified payroll report for each employee;
and that he will comply fully with all laws and regulations applicable to awards made
subject to section 44A.

B-1




CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ARP- ROOF REPLACEMENT
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA KBA #19025.00 | PMA#04369

The undersigned further certifies under the penalties of perjury that this bid is in all
respects bona fide, fair and made without collusion or fraud with any other person.
As used in this subsection the word “person” shall mean any natural person, joint
venture, partnership, corporation or other business or legal entity. The undersighed
further certifies under penalty of perjury that the said undersigned is not presently
debarred from doing public construction work in the commonwealth under the
provisions of section twenty-nine F of chapter twenty-nine, or any other applicable
debarment provisions of any other chapter of the General Laws or any rule or
regulation promulgated thereunder.

Date Décember 18, 2020

Titan Roofing, Inc.

Shawna Pazmino-Brgok, Treasurer
(Name of Person Signing Bid and Title)

200 Tapley Street
(Business Address)

Springfield, MA 01104
(City and State)

B-2




THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AlA Document A310

Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, thatwe

Titan Roofing Inc. (Here insert full name and address or legal title of Contractor)

200 Tapley Street, Springfield, Massachusetts 01104

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and
Great American Insurance Company (Here insert full name and address or legal title of Surety)

1099 Hingham Street, Suite 140, Rockland, Massachusetts 02370

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Ohio
as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

Town of East Bridgewater, East Bridgewater Public Schools (Here insert full name and address or legal tile of Owner)
143 Plymouth Street, East Bridgewater, Massachusetts 02333

as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of
5% of Bid Amount Dollars (., 5% ),

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for
ARP Roof Replacement - Central Elementary School

(Here insert full name, address and description of project)

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract
with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding
or Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt
payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter
such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the penalty
hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract
with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain
in full force and effect,

Signed and sealed this 18th day of December, 2020

%@mﬁ@ag@/ .
/

a 1 witness) /' /
e 2ebipl YETR

Treasurer

’ (Witneg5)

/
Ellen J. Young\ (Mifle) Attorney-In-Fact

A1A DOCUMENT A310 - BID BOND + AlA ® + FEBRUARY 1970 ED * THE AMERICAN ~
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 1

@ Printed on Recycled Paper : 9/93




GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY®
Administrative Office: 301 E 4TH STREET ® CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 ® 513-369-5000 ® FAX 513-723-2740

The number of persons authorized by
this power of attorney is not more than  FIVE
No.0 21454
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Ohio, does hereby nominate, constitute and appoint the person or persons named below, each individually if more than
one is named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, for it and in its name, place and stead to execute on behalf of the said Company, as surety, any and all bonds,
undertakings and contracts of suretyship, or other written obligations in the nature thereof; provided that the liability of the said Company on any such bond,
undertaking or contract of suretyship executed under this authority shall not exceed the limit stated below.

Name Address Limit of Power
FRANK J. SMITH ALL OF ALL
ELLEN J, YOUNG NATICK, MA $100,000,000

DONNA M. ROBIE
TARA L. CLIFFORD
CHRISTINA D. HICKEY

This Power of Attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney(s)-in-fact named above,
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appropriate
2020

officers and its corporate seal hereunto affixed this 26TH day of JUNE s
Attest GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMP:
'@4- c. 5 Vot
Assistant Secretary Divisional Senior Vice President
STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF HAMILTON - ss: MARK VICARIO (877-377-2405)
On this 26TH day of JUNE , 2020 ,beforeme personally appeared MARK VICARIO, to me known,

being duly sworn, deposes and says that he resides in Cincinnati, Ohio, that he is a Divisional Senior Vice President of the Bond Division of Great American
Insurance Company, the Company described in and which executed the above instrument, that he knows the seal of the said Company; that the seal affixed to the
said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by authority of his office under the By-Laws of said Company, and that he signed his name thereto
by like authority.

SUSAN A KOHORST
Notary Public

State of Ohlo
My Comm, Expires o 2 M
May 18, 2025

This Power of Attorney is granted by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of Great American Insurance Company
by unanimous written consent dated June 9, 2008.

RESOLVED: That the Divisional President, the several Divisional Senior Vice Presidents, Divisional Vice Presidents and Divisonal Assistant Vice
Presidents, or any one of them, be and hereby is authorized, from time fo time, fo appoint one or more Attorneys-in-Fact fo execute on behalf of the Company,
as surety, any and all bonds, undertakings and contracis of . suretyship, or other written obligations in the nature thereaf; to prescribe their respective duties and
the respective limits of their authority; and fo revoke any such appointment at any tine.

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the Company seal and the signature of any of the aforesaid officers and any Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the
Company may be affixed by facsimile to any power of attorney or certificate of either given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, contract of suretyship,

or other written obligation in the nature thereof, such signature and seal when so used being hereby adopted by the Company as the original signature of such
officer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though manually affived.

CERTIFICATION

1, STEPHEN C. BERAHA, Assistant Secretary of Great American Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing Power of Attorney and
the Resolutions of the Board of Directors of June 9, 2008 have not been revoked and are now in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 18th day of December , 2020

L

Assistant Secretary

S1029AH (03/20)




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Executive Office for Administration and Finance
Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance
One Ashburton Place
Boston, Massachusetts 02108
Tel- (857) 204-1305
Fax: (617) 727-8284

CHARLES D. BAKER Email- Certification. DCAMM@mass.gov MICHAEL J. HEFFERNAN
GOVERNCR SECRETARY
ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE
KARYNE. POLITO CAROL W. GLADSTONE
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR COMNMISSIONER.
Prime

Certificate of Contractor Eligibility

CONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 0100

This Certificate Shall be Used for Submitting Prime Bids Only,

1. CERTIFICATION PERIOD: This Certificate is valid from December 7, 2020 to December 6, 2021*
2. CONTRACTOR'S NAME: Titan Roofing, Inc.

3. CONTRACTOR'S ADDRESS: 200 Tapley Street
Springfield, MA 01104

4, WORK CATEGORIES: This Contractor is certified to file bids under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 149, Chapter
149A and Chapter 25A in the following Categories of Work:

Historical Roofing, Roofing, Waterproofing

5. EVALUATIONS: Number of Projects Evaluated: 29
Average Project Evaluation Rating: 94
Number of Projects Below Passing: 0
6. PROJECT LIMITS: Single Project Limit (SPL): $12,628,000
Aggregate Work Limit (AWL): $100,000,000
General Building Construction Limit: N/A

7. SUPPLIER DIVERSITY OFFICE CERTIFICATION: MBE

———

12/7/2020
Carol W. Gladstone, Commissioner Approval Date

* NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS: If this contractor becomes uncertified for any reason this Certificate will immediately become
void. Complete Applications for Renewal of Contractor Eligibility are due no later than three months PRIOR to the Expiration
Date of the Certification Period shown above.

Reviewer's Initials: KT



" Town of East Bridgewater

G
SPECIAL NOTICE TO AWARDING AUTHORITY

BIDDERS’ UPDATE STATEMENTS ARE NOT PUBLIC RECORDS AND
ARE NOT OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION (M.G.L. C.149, §44D)

EFFECTIVE MARCH 30, 2010
Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Division of Capital Asset Management
PRIME/GENERAL CONTRACTOR

UPDATE STATEMENT

TO ALL BIDDERS AND AWARDING AUTHORITIES
A COMPLETED AND SIGNED PRIME/GENERAL CONTRACTOR UPDATE
STATEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH EVERY PRIME/GENERAL BID FOR A
CONTRACT PURSUANT TO M.G.L. c.149, §44A AND M.G.L. c. 149A. ANY
PRIME/GENERAL BID SUBMITTED WITHOUT AN APPROPRIATE UPDATE
STATEMENT IS INVALID AND MUST BE REJECTED.

Caution: This form is to be used for submitting Prime/General Contract bids. It is
not to be used for submitting Filed Sub-Bids or Trade Sub-Bids.

AWARDING AUTHORITIES

If the Awarding Authority determines that the bidder does not demonstrably possess
the skill, ability, and integrity necessary to perform the work on the project, it must
reject the bid.

w

BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT

| swear under the pains and penalties of perjury that | am duly authorized by the bidder
named below to sign and submit this Prime/General Contractor Update Statement on behalf
of the bidder named below, that | have read this Prime/General Contractor Update Statement,
and that all of the information provided by the bidder in this Prime/General Contractor Update
Statement is true, accurate, and complete as of the bid date.

December 18, 2020 Titan Roofing, Inc .

Bid Date Print Name of Prime/General Contractor
Central School ARP 200 Tapley Street, Springfield, MA 01104
Roof Replacement Business Address

Bid No.:

413-536-1624
Awarding Authority Tele one Number

SIGNATURE=

Division of Capital Asset Management Page 1 of 14
Prime/General Contractor Update Statement Effective March 30, 2010




CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ARP- ROOF REPLACEMENT
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA KBA #19025.00 | PMA#04369
SECTION 00 42 01
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State of: _Massachusetts

County of: _Hampden

Being first duly sworn deposes and says that:

A. He/She is _Treasurer . of _Titan Roofing, Inc. , the
Bidder that has submitted the attached Bid;

B. He/She is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all
pertinent circumstances respecting such bid;

C. Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

D. Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, agents, representatives, employees or
parties of interest, including this affidavit, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or
agreed, directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collusive or sham
Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached Bid has been submitted or to refrain
from bidding in connection with such Contract, or has in any manner directly or indirectly, sought
by agreement or collusion or communication or conference with any other Bidder, firm or person
to fix the price or prices in the attached Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix overhead, profit or
cost element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the Owner, or
any person interested in the proposed Contract; and

E. The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the id
officers, partners, agents, representatives, employees or phfi i ; ¢ th 1s ffidavit

Shawna Pazmino-Brobk, Treasurer

Title
Subscribed and sworn to before me, this __18th _ day of _December , 2020,
My Commission Expires )%/] ﬁ/) W/ ﬂ /@ﬁ4 %

e MMEJ“JPW . UAGLCV

#otary Public

!
¥ ORI |O Mﬁ\oSPCHUSETT
[ gt
\_;'J lul\j n? 202? SECTION 0042 01 — Page 1 of 1

R : NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
November 23, 2020 — Issued for Construction




CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA

ARP- ROOF REPLACEMENT
KBA #19025.00 | PMA#04369

SECTION 00 42 02

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

At a duly authorized meeting of the Board of Directors of the __Titan Roofing, Inc.

held on _August 12, 2005

(date)
Shawna Pazmino-Brook, Treasurer

(name of corporation)

at which all the Directors were present or waived notice, it was voted that

of this company be and hereby is authorized to execute

(name and officer)

Contracts and Bonds in the name and behalf of said company, and affix its Corporate Seal thereto, and
such execution of any contract or bond of obligation in this Company's name on its behalf of such

Treesurer under seal of the company shall be valid and binding upon this company.
(officer)
A TRUE COPY,
AN
ATTEST: ol el
PLACE OF BUSINESS: 200 Tapley Street, Springfield, MA 01104
DATE: December 18,2020
I hereby certify that I am the _Assistant Secretary ofthe Titan Roofing, Inc.

that Shawna Pazmino-Brook

(Name of Officer)

(Title) (Name of Corporation)

is the duly elected Treasurer

(Title)

of said company, and the above vote has not been amended or rescinded and remains in full force and

effect as of the date of this contract.

Signature:

o el

CORPORATE SEAL

Name/Title:

Leon Shevchek, Assistant Secretary

Date:

December 18, 2020

Then personally appeared the above named and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free

act and deed before me.
Notary Public:

My commission expires:

N e IORIE P. BAGLEY |

fotary Public

g gl 1

h COAMORWENTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
My Cammission Evpires
'.ul\,' 22, 2022

\H:E"ﬁi\fm

SECTION 00 42 02 —Page 1 of 1
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

November 23, 2020 — Issued for Construction




CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ARP- ROOF REPLACEMENT
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA KBA #19025.00 | PMA#04369

SECTION 00 42 03

CERTIFICATION OF GOOD FAITH

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made and submitted
in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this certification, the word !
“person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, union, committee, club, or

other organization, entity, or group of individuals. -

Titan Roofing, Inc. o~ December 18, 2020
Date

Hhawna Pazmino-Brook Treasurer
Print Name Title

SECTION 00 42 03 — Page 1 of 1
CERTIFICATION OF GOOD FAITH

November 23, 2020 — Issued for Construction




CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ARP- ROOF REPLACEMENT
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA KBA #19025.00 | PMA#04369
SECTION 00 42 04
CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES

Legislation enacted by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts effective July 1, 1983, requires that the
attestation below is signed:

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch 62C, Section 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to
the best of my knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state
taxes required under law. |

If an Individual:

Social Security Number

If a Corporation:

Federal Tax ID Number__04-2630303

A,

Signature

Shawna Pazmino-Brgok

Printed
Treasurer
Title
Subscribed and sworn to before me, this _18th  day of _ December , 2020,

I8

“’é\ ARJORIE P. BALM_YE

Motary Public
'ﬂ C'}I IVMONWEALTH OF MASS ACHUSETTS
py Comridesion Expires
Jl-w // 2022

mw&

My Commission Expires

SECTION 00 42 04 — Page 1 of 1
CERTIFICATE OF PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES

November 23, 2020 — Issued for Construction




CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ARP- ROOF REPLACEMENT
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA KBA #19025.00 | PMA#04369

SECTION 00 42 05

STATEMENT OF TAX COMPLIANCE

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 62C, Section 49A, I certify under the penalties of

perjury that, _11tan Roofing, Inc. to the best of my knowledge and belief, has
(Name of bidder)

complied with all laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees

and contractors, and withholding and remitting child support.

Titan Roofing, Inc. December 18, 2020 04-2630303
2 Date Federal ID#
hawna Pazmino-Brook Treasurer
Print Name Title

Approval of a confract or other agreement shall not be granted unless this certification clause is signed by

the applicant.

Your social security number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations, Providers who fail to correct their non-filing

or delinquency will not have a contract or other agreement issued, renewed or extended.

SECTION 00 42 05 —Page 1 of 1
STATEMENT OF TAX COMPLIANCE

November 23, 2020 — Issued for Construction




CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL y o , . ARP- ROOF REPLACEMENT
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA ! " KBA #19025.00 | PMA#04369

SECTION 00 73 43

CONTRACTOR’S CERTIFICATION REGARDING
PAYMENT OF PREVAILING WAGES

In accordance with the requirements of G.L.c.149, §27B, the Contractor shall submit, and shall require
all of its sub-contractors required to keep a record of hours and wages paid to laborers employed on the
project to submit to the awarding authority, on a weekly basis, copies of such records. All such weekly
submissions shall be accompanied by the following certification:

The undersigned contractor hereby certifies, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that the foregoing
payroll records are true and accurate records of the wages paid to laborers employed on the project for the
period stated and said wages are in an amount no less than the prevailing wage rates established for the
project by the Massachusetts Department of Labor and Workforce Development. The undersigned
contractor agrees to indemnify the awarding authority for, from and againstany loss, expense, damages, actions
or claims, including any expense incurred in connection with any delay or stoppage of the project work,
arising out of or as a result of (1) the Contractor’s failure to pay laborers employed on the project the said
applicable prevailing wage rates; (2) the failure of the foregoing payroll records to accurately state the said
applicable prevailing wage rates; or (3) the failure of the foregoing payroll records to accurately represent the
wages actually paid to laborers employed on the project.

Current Prevailing Rates as published by the Massachusetts Department of Labor Standards are presented here.

NAME: Shawna Pazmino-Brook

TITLE; _ Treasurer

SECTION 00 73 43 —Page 1 of 1
CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF PREVAILING WAGES
November 23, 2020 — Issued for Construction




pigq ou uondNIsu0) [dM ¥T
piq ou Bunoenuo) 181 €1
piq ou [B32IAI 139YS "YD1Y J01) TT
pig ou uyooy UMOPIIS TT
plig ou Suyooy (|3M4P0Y 0T
pigq ou Suiooy [eIUBWWO) 6
pig ou -u| "0) Suyooy B(j040) 8
piq ou A 333Y5 3 Suyooy AqeNRY L
piq ou Suyooy YS9
. : AE A v oHFs AREA: [HGICL _ Pulsjooyuosqly s
000°000'00T S | 000°8TE0T $|000E $|00Z $|004T S| X | X | X | X | X | X | X |X X X | X | X | X |X X | x| x| X |00006THT $ | oo'000'zE9'T S S3L1ISNPU| POOMUBAIY | §
000'668'8Z  $ | 000289 ¢ |paltayolou | 00'S $ | 00°ZT Slx[x x| x| x| x| x [ X | X |X[X|X|X|XI[3GA| X | X | X X | 00'LET'6ST s | 00006'205T $ Buyooy As|uels| €
000°000°ST S| 000°TS6'E S| 0008 $|006 $/008 S[X | X | X | X | X | X|X | X |X|X X | X | X | X x [ x| x | x | 00°00T"9ET S | 0000¥ZTF'T S swaishs Suyooy Aemade)| g
000°000°00T S | 000°829°ZT $ |pasayolou 056 $ |00ETL $| X | X | X | X | X | X | X | X | X | X | X | X x | x 3gw x | x | x | x | 00°000°0ST $ | 00'00€'98T'T S ‘ouj Suyooy uenl| T
00°00€'0ST $ | 00S¥S'869'T $ 21ews3y aloid
SY3aaid Tv4INIO
3wy 23ea.88e uwi ] = = oo (TP rle|g 2|82 [3 |8/ |8 & ERIE T 21eUIa)R piq aseq
alosd ai3uis Es 2 S Alale|lc|lnlolol2 m m 2|2 .m._u_ 2 - i~ W g\
| jaul 2 = a elz|s5|®&|3|5|e|2|3|=|2|F|8 Z2|leo |28 |83
o =) o 3(BI2|E(2|3|2|8|z|8|8|8|2|2|2|2|2|l=2|%
3 = a Sle (2|58 |8|2/2|2 ~ 2|7 |E = Sz |
] o =3 oo | =3 > |m|o|~ [T o [ = “.wu s |g& |-
3 ° £3 sl2l8|le|dlxlB |2 212183 Blm|z|la|l8|s
=1 3 = 2|53 138 |3|3|2=|S% g2 |S|e|la|2|Q |88~
] B 3 glo|3 (2|8 |7 2|2 % |8 |w |5 |3 o8 | g =)
L] 3 =] Ale |23l |2 2|¢e | = 2 || & 3
° @ 3 2|8 2 | ® sl¢|ls|s5/8|al2|8|% AEIE 3
a 3 8 212|618 |8 212|138 |S%|2|=|12|8 1% £
3 = 2 |28 |2 2 IR0 - R Rl = - g
= 3 S |z|z|2| 15|35 815 |= &
2 —_ S |3 |5 |2 | ™M= [
= = - o[B8 |5 = a
= ] q @ 5 <
A 3
H
%




k==Y JTITAN ROOFING, INC.

S SR 500 Tapley Street, Springfield, MA 01104-2827 :
Main office phone (413) 536-1624 MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE :
Main office fax (413) 533-2560 Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Estimating fax (413) 533-1186 State of New York

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

SHA VIOLATION(S) IN THE LAST FIVE YEARS

—— 1
1

Inspection: #1494041.015 9/23/20
Violation Type: OPEN

Cited for: To Be Determined

Penalties: N/A

Description:‘A 3d party crane operator and company was hoisting 4'x4' insulation
onto the William J. Day Police Station in South Boston M.A. when the load separated
causing the four bundles of insulation fo fall fo the roof level. The bundle struck an
employee and he was hospitalized overnight before being released.

Corrective Actions:

1.) Titan Roofing, Inc. wrote a letter to our manufacturers, employees, and warehouses
to pre-wrap 4'x4’ insulation as if it were 4'x8' insulation which increases the safety of
the hoist.

2.) No hoisting of 8 bundles of insulation at one time (was not part of this incident but
through investigation with other roofing companies they had issues with this)

3.) Hoist individual 4'x4' bundles of insulation in a choker pick if we must hoist
individually.

4.) Titan Roofing, Inc. issued cinch straps fo all Foreman and Crane Operators which
can be used fo cinch together (2) 4'x4' bundles for a increased safety hoist.

165 Harding Street 115 Old Colony Avenue 32 Rallroad Avenue 7756 State Route 5, Rear Building 110 Whitney Avenue
Worcester, MA 01604 Quincy, MA 02170 Albany, NY 12205 Clinton, NY 13323 New Haven, CT 06510
Phone 508-755-0487 Phone 617-773-7660 Phone 518-235-1707 Phone 315-381-3089 Phone 203-776-7663

Fax 508-756-8609 Fax 617-773-7727 Fax 518-235-1753 Fax 315-381-3327 Fax 203-776-7667



—E-SYJTITAN ROOFING, INC.

S SN 200 Tapley Street, Springfield, MA 01104-2827

Main office phone (413) 536-1624 MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
Main office fax (413) 533-2560 Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Estimating fax (413) 533-1186 State of New York -;
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
Confinued {
Inspection: #1468400.015 3/10/20

Violation Type: Serious L
Current Violation Status: Deleted

Cited for: Fall Protection (Safety Monitoring)
Penalties: $ 0.00

Description: Employees in the sheet metal department were safety monitoring but
were doing so from a different level which is a fechnical violation of OSHA standards.
However, the case was deleted as OSHA determined the case was employee
misconduct related.

Corrective Actions: Employees were re-frained on proper fall protection, received d
written warning for violation of Titan and OSHA regulations, and Titan management
has increased its presence on jobs during the “clean-off".

Inspection: #1315658.015 5/11/18
Violation Type: Serious

Violation: Deleted

Cited for: Fall Protection

Penalties: 0.00

Description: A Titan Roofing, Inc. sheet metal employee was properly fied off while on
a low sloped roof completing perimeter edge metal work. The employee got hot and
walked to the back wall as far from the perimeter edge as possible to remove his
sweatshirt. The employee had another employee stop working and watch as the
“safety monitor” as the roof was less than 50" in width. The employee was frained and
Titan employees were following the standard therefore there was no violation.

Corrective Actions: Titan Roofing, Inc. created a Safety and Health Management
System which outlines the roles, responsibilities, policies, procedures, and training. We
utilize this tool in our on-boarding of new employees.

165 Harding Street 115 Old Colony Avenue 32 Rallroad Avenue 7756 State Route 5, Rear Building 110 Whitney Avenue
Worcester, MA 01604 Quincy, MA 02170 Albany, NY 12205 Clinton, NY 13323 New Haven, CT 06510
Phone 508-755-0487 Phone 617-773-7660 Phone 518-235-1707 Phone 315-381-3089 Phone 203-776-7663
Fax 508-756-8609 Fax 617-773-7727 Fax 518-235-1753 Fax 315-381-3327 Fax 203-776-7667



rJTITAN ROOFING, INC.

Y SR 500 Tapley Street, Springfield, MA 01104-2827

Main office phone (413) 536-1624 MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
Main office fax (413) 533-2560 Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Estimating fax (413) 533-1186 State of New York
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
Continved
Inspection: #1314184.015 4/2018

Violation Type: Other than Serious
Cited for: Secondary Container Not Labeled
Penalties: $500

Description: Titan Roofing, Inc. had one labeled Olybond bag on the main roof at the
Wynn Casino which was out of its original packaging and did not have a secondary
GHS label aftached.

Titan Roofing, Inc. previously were aware that the manufactures cardboard
packaging did not hold up well in outdoor weather conditions. The weather conditions
cause the “labeled" box to fall apart which leaves a infernal plastic bladder
“labeled.”

Titan Roofing, Inc. aware of this had in place a procedure (purchased blank stickers)
and were “labeling” with the expense on us (labor/materials).

Titan Roofing, Inc. wrote a letter as this is a problem across the industry and the
manufacturers have changed their process and now label the both the
internal/external of the product. :

Corrective Actions:

1.) Titan Roofing, Inc. has re-frained all employees on proper labeling per the GHS standard.
(GHS Secondary Label Sticker Re-Labeling System, GHS Training)

2.) Titan Roofing, Inc. set up and starfed a safety committee team in an effort fo increase
employee input and culture regarding safety in the workplace.

3.) Titan Roofing, Inc. hired 34 party consultant (Quality Risk Solutions) to review our GHS
Program.

3.) Titan Roofing, Inc. wrote a letter and was successful in having the manufacturer label the
internal plastic bladder (worldwide).

165 Harding Street 115 Old Colony Avenue 32 Railroad Avenue 7756 State Route 5, Rear Building 110 Whitney Avenue

Worcester, MA 01604 Quincy, MA 02170 Albany, NY 12205 Clinton, NY 13323 New Haven, CT 06510
Phone 508-755-0487 Phone 617-773-7660 Phone 518-235-1707 Phone 315-381-3089 Phone 203-776-7663

Fax 508-756-8609 Fax 617-T73-7727 Fax 518-235-1753 . Fax 315-381-3327 Fax 203-776-7667




INSTRUCTIONS

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

¢ This form must be completed and submitted by all
Prime/General contractors bidding on projects pursuant
to M.G.L. c. 149, §44A and M.G.L. c. 149A.

e You must give complete and accurate answers to all
questions and provide all of the information requested.
MAKING A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT IN THIS
UPDATE STATEMENT IS GROUNDS FOR
REJECTING YOUR BID AND FOR DEBARRING YOU
FROM ALL PUBLIC CONTRACTING.

» This Update Statement must include all requested
information that was not previously reported on the
Application used for your firm’s most recently
issued (not extended or amended) Prime/General
Contractor Certificate of Eligibility. The Update
Statement must cover the entire period since the
date of your Application, NOT since the date of your
Certification.

s You must use this official form of Update Statement.
Copies of this form may be obtained from the awarding
authority and from the Asset Management Web Site:
www.mass.gov/dcam .

e |f additional space is needed, please copy the
appropriate page of this Update Statement and attach it
as an additional sheet.

¢ See the section entitled “Bidding Limits” in the
Instructions to Awarding Authorities for important
information concerning your bidding limits.

INSTRUCTIONS TO AWARDING.AUTHORITIES

Determination of Bidder Qualifications

e ltis the awarding authority's responsibility to determine
who is the lowest eligible and responsible bidder. You
must consider all of the information in the low bidder's
Update Statement in making this determination.
Remember: this information was not available to the
Division of Capital Asset Management at the time of
certification.

¢ The bidder's performance on the projected listed in
Parts 1 and 2 must be part of your review. Contact the
project references.

o  AWARDING AUTHORITIES ARE STRONGLY
ENCOURAGED TO REVIEW THE LOW BIDDER’S
ENTIRE CERTIFICATION FILE AT THE DIVISION OF
CAPITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT. Telephone (617)
727-9320 for an appointment.

Bidding Limits

Single Project Limit: The total amount of the bid, including
all alternates, may not exceed the bidder's Single Project
Limit.

Aggregate Work Limit: The annual value of the work to be
performed on the contract for which the bid is submitted,
when added to the annual cost to complete the bidder's
other currently held contracts, may not exceed the bidder's

Division of Capital Asset Management

Aggregate Work Limit. Use the following procedure to
determine whether the low bidder is within its Aggregate
Work Limit:

Step 1 Review Update Statement Question #2 to
make sure that all requested information is
provided and that the bidder has accurately
calculated and totaled the annualized value of
all incomplete work on its currently held
contracts (column 9).

Step 2 Determine the annual dollar value of the work
to be performed on your project. This is done
as follows:

(i) If the project is to be completed in less
than 12 months, the annual dollar value of
the work is equal to the full amount of the
bid.

(i) If the project will take more than 12 months
to complete, calculate the number of years
given to complete the project by dividing
the total number of months in the project
schedule by 12 (calculate to 3 decimal
places), then divide the amount of the bid
by the calculated number of years to find
the annual dollar value of the work.

Step 3 Add the annualized value of all of the bidder's
incomplete contract work (the total of column
9 on page 5) to the annual dollar value of the
work to be performed on your project. The
total may not exceed the bidder’s
Aggregate Work Limit.

Correction of Errors and Omissions in Update
Statements

Matters of Form: An awarding authority shall not reject a
contractor's bid because there are mistakes or omissions of
form in the Update Statement submitted with the bid,
provided the contractor promptly corrects those mistakes or
omissions upon request of the awarding authority. [810 CMR
8.05(1)].

Correction of Other Defects: An awarding authority may, in
its discretion, give a contractor notice of defects, other than
mistakes or omissions of form, in the contractor's Update
Statement, and an opportunity to correct such defects,
provided the correction of such defects s not prejudicial to
fair competition. An awarding authority may reject a
corrected Update Statement if it contains unfavorable
information about the contractor that was omitted from the
Update Statement filed with the contractor's bid. [810 CMR
8.05(2)].

Page 2 of 14

Prime/General Contractor Update Statement Effective March 30, 2010




¥l Jo € abed

0L0Z ‘0E YoJep @ARoays Juswaels ajepdn JojoRjUOD [BlRUSD /AWl

juswiabeuey 19ssy [ende) Jo uoising

quswaels a1epdn Siy} Jo € Hed 99 "papiaoid oq jsnw uoljeue|dxs ue pue sjelep [in uombcou fue
19pun oM )l 819|dLLIoS 0) pashyel 1o pajie) Sey 10 SHoM 8y} jo uone|dwod o} Joud 100(oid & WoJ} pajeululs) usaq sey wuy 1nok §| .

flessagsu §i S1gays [BUCRIPPE USBNY

. ‘arequAey “uosuyo[ 29 WOSuyo
020z/8 020z 756'16L% Surjooy VIN “wequiey ‘Tosuyo[ 79 UOSUYOf
‘a01s0 0 28970
0202/0b 0202/ G89'¥61$ Sugooy VIN “03sog Wy Jo 959[10) VIN
2 i o 0000 IOJUSTLIE
0202/0} 0202/8 £50'051$ Bulyooy VIN TWOISWILY ‘[00%08 d
; ‘oojume I, ‘70070 SATIRWIR[Y Uolune
020Z/LL 0Z20Z/L 000'c68% Buiooy VAL “ToyunE [, T00YoS YSIH SANRWISY UOJINE]
wojsoq ‘zUud © no
0Z0z/L1 0202/9 zoe'6Lz'es Buiyooy VIAL Boisod "2 18 RnOtEQ [
n—H . €, 3
0202/ 1 0202/6 000°L8L$ Buyooy VIA ‘wojsoq “§ ‘syoelreq 20104 18IS
: ‘ ue[d ¢ o no
020Z/6 6L0Z/Y 88/'GGe'1$ Bunooy LD SIMIASHIR]d ‘dd A T0ISUrpnos
0c0e/L) 6102/9 168'8CL'G$ Buyooy AN ‘Teqruuef] ‘wone20] € ‘aso [eqruueH
P I “xord dg ordm4]
0zozicL 6102/C) 291°0€0°1L$ BuLooy AN ‘prog[q aeT “xe1dmo) spods srdwikio
-+ QRLENOD. ik T RHODALVL  |Ti e i e
© o dLva- J1va LEYLS 3014d LOVHINOD MHOM £007 UNOYO0T 2 I LOIFOYd
=NOILVOIlddY WvOd

LVHL NO a31d0d3d A1SNOIATHd LON NOILYIWHOANI d31S3N0IY TV LH0dFd LSNIN NOA “ALIIEIONS
40 FLVOI41LH3D WyDd (QIANIWY YO aIANILXT LON) a3NSSI A1LNIOFH LSON HNOA HO4 NOILVYII'lddV
40 31Vad IHL TONIS a31I1dINOD SYH Wl YNOA SL1O3Arodd HSNIGTING 3LVAIMd ANV DIMand 11V 1S

S1D0drodd d3131dIN0D - | 1dvd




¥1 1o  abed

01L0Z ‘0€ UDIE|\ SAl0aY3 Juswsjels ajepdn) J0J0BJUOD [BIOUSD WL

juswabeuey| 19ssY [elde) Jo UaISIAIg

quswee)s arepdn SIU} J0 € Wed 95 ‘papiroid 8q jsnwl uoljeue|dxe ue pue sjiejep [In “Joeqjuod Aue
Japun 3iom sy sje|dwoo 0} pasnjel Jo pa|ie) Sey 1o 310M aU} Jo uoje|dwod o} Joud j0efoid & Woly pajeuluLIs) usaq sey Wiy InoA J| .

fuessagau JI S}98YS [BUOHIPPE YoBRY

VI 18]S9210M 'YOMA

020Z/01 020e/T 818'09L$ Buyooy
- .a3131dINOD i Ad09ILYD FER o B P et
©odiva o 31va 1YVIS | F01¥d LOVHINOD MHOM “ . NOILLVOOT%® F1LIL LO3rodd

*NOILYIITddY INVOd

1VHL NO a31d0d3d ATSNOIATHd LON NOILLYIWHOANI d31S3N03Y T1V LdOd3d LSNIN NOA ALMGIon3
40 JLVYOIAILETD YDA (@IANINY HO aIANTLXT LON) aINSSI ATINIOIH LSOW HNOA HOd NOLLYOIddV
INOD SYH Wild ¥NOA S1O3rodd SNIATING ILVAIYd ANV J11and 11V LST1

40 31vad 3IHL 3ONIS d3131d

S10drodd a3131diN0D - ¥ 1avd




0102 ‘0E UoIB|N 2A108)T Juswelels sjepdn) JODBRuUo) [B1dUs9/alilld
¥1 jo g abed : uswabeue)y 19ssy [elide) Jo uoisialg

-urejdxe ‘uonisenb Jayye 0] STA paiemsue aAey noA J|
ON[X s3aAll ;diysuonjejes Aiwey Jo ssauisng e ybnouyy Jsyye ‘Auedwiod
InoA [01u09 Jo sebeuew ‘SUMO oym [enpiipul Aue 1o Auedwos Jnok yim paeljie saode paweu suosied JOBU0D U3 JO Aue aly

ON[X S3Al] ;diysuonejal Ajiwey Jo ssaulsng e ybBnoiy} Jayye ‘eAoge pswieu J0joejuod
[ejoushb Jo Joubisep ‘Joumo Aue yum pejeliye Auedwod InoA s|oJjuod Jo ssbeueu ‘SUMO oym [enplalpul Aue Jo Aueduwios 1noAk s|

YN
00£€-8LY-L19 weusoIg uyof -00) Smpyng suweqy | TEUUARY WOSTYO %9 LOSTYOS
0LTT-199-805 SDyeISLI)) Isied 09821910y —_—— EMM,HQND—MOU -

OTOE-9TETTRL IOTEZeeY oo VI TR SO TR0 L ‘wo)FuTy A%owww IJusuLe g
‘uoyume], ©
0L79-£98-18L [epuo3 wWo], Jusmadeueiyl ODLAN JWMEQPMMEQ u,%mw ﬁmwu.ﬁﬂ\.—.um.m.m.H
‘o
1LTT-L96-L1Y TUOSPIRYITY UOSe[ 1IN ueL] TSIy “YIewMaN — MMA@MHMQ -
VIA ‘Toisog
0597-078-805 TuoIssal Med oo10d 318IS VIN g ‘syoelred 991[0J 91EIS
1D :
hmmwlmgloww HOEM.E DOEm .%_HNAH.EOU wqggﬂoo HM_H.HMO Q%mwﬁ@.—m mg ﬂmOumﬁHmerom
AN TeqruueH
015£-+5T-585 ue 97 8210 $90TAISE TOHONISIOD) 95BYDST ‘aoneoo] € ‘asD [eqruueH
AN ‘Proe[d T
006S-1LE-8IS ugnIg wosef fueduon) i oYL “xopdwo)) syodg ordw41o
ANOHJ3TIL - - 'NOSY3d LOVINOD : T JINYNANVAWNOD [ 3TLLLI0Frodd
"39Vd SNOIATHd

JHL NO a3L1SI1 103rodd 313 1dNOD HOVE O NOILYIWHOANI 3ONIH343d ONIMOT104 FHL 3AINOHd




010Z ‘0S Yol @An0a)T Juswelels ajepd( 10j0eRuU0D [eleus9/Eulld
¥l 10 g abed juswebeue) 19ssy [ENdED JO UoIsIA]

‘urejdxe ‘uopsanb Jayjie 0} SJA palomsue sAey noA Ji
ONX S3A[] s diysuonejal Ajiwe} Jo ssauisng e ybnolyy Jeyie ‘Auedwod
1INOA |01U02 10 sefeuew ‘SUMO oym [enpialpul Aue Jo Auedwos INoA yum pajeijiye SA0ge pauieu suosiad JOEJU0D Su} JO Aue any

ONX S3A[] ¢diysuonees Ajiwey Jo ssauisng e Yybnouy} Jsyyie ‘sAcge pSueu JOOeUoD
|esouab 1o tsubisap ‘Jsumo Aue Uum psielijje Auedwion InoA sjoljuo9 1o sebeueul ‘sumo oym [enpiaipul Aue 1o Auedwoo 1ok sj

0852-S/7-80S Bunyo eyuued ‘00 UOROMISUOD IBISUOD) | 1ycon o0n .<o%“‘r
“INOHd3I13L - - NOSH3d 1OVINOD ; - JNVYN ANVYANOD: | LI DAredd

'J9Vd SNOINTHd
JHL NO d31SI1 103royd daLI1dNOD HOVE YO NOILLYIWHOANI 3ONIHISTH ONIMOTIOAL 3H1 3dINOdd



¥ Jo / @bed

010z ‘0 UoJely a0y Juswsle)s aepdf JOOENUOY [elsusD/Sullld
juewabeueyy J9ssy [endeD Jo uoising

‘(seoe|d [eWIDSpP 991U} 0} 8jejnojed) Z| Aq sinpayos 10eloid ay} ul

13| SYIUOW JO Jaquinu ay} SPIAIP ‘9|npayos joefod sy Ul 3] 81e SLHUOW 2| UeL] 310U ]
*| S)um ‘sinpayos joafoid sy} ul Ye| si Jeshk suo ueyy sseljf .+ @ UWIN[OD

b F— — 120Z/9 VIA ‘Tojsoq “oAY
§9 3
015°80T°1$ : 015°30Z°1$ €€ €LV 6S9°ES A -0202/9 ugooy EOMUOWIO) 680T-6L01
1207/8 HN ‘2A0UH
05L°069°T$ 0SL°069°1$ 86 000°0ELTS SaX 02023 Sugooy ‘aymypsu] SurssuiSuy
I : Suray 939([0)) MOTIIEQ
N : — 1202/¥ JIojoeuuoD g 03
% =} Sugo
TIL'9S5°TS " TIL9S5°TS €6 TIETPLTS A -0202/9 ooy - [eurma ], jrodTy TS0
1202/ i
005°98€$ 005°98€$ 001 005°98€$ SN 12028 Zugooy ‘woysog “pafo1g nonenyuy
1 JIaje A\ 9SNOH 21BIS VIA
. ; : 120T/S VN 1s10qury
S92 guyoo
2067693 I 806°T69% SL $50°926% A 02025 ugooy SSYIA “eSpUg SV o
‘ : ¢ 1207/€ VI
S2 3
L15°0ST$ . L1S°05Z$ 9 0E0SHS A 020211 ugooy ‘Sprique ., SpIe LA
P —— o 120Z/1 uojsog SSVIAN
S9 g
0€€91Z°1S . 0££91TT$ LT TOT°S9¥°1$ A ~0Z0Z/01 ooy P[4 UOHRISTIIPY TImd)
1207/8 i
000°069°1% 000°069°T$ 001 000°069°T$ SaX 120T/y Sugooy ‘DIOTSHIJ ‘1SJO THRISAS
I : TOISSIA] SOTIRUA(] [BI9TaD)
, - : 120Z/01 1A ‘weneH MON
se g
1LZ06ES : 1LT06€$ 001 1LT06E$ A 12026 ugooy ‘sdQ TOARE] MON, O1A
000°%91% 1 0007918 001 0007913 Sk .w%@% Sugooy -As(] [enQ uoisog SSVINN
{Aq papinip) _ “ T e
(87100« 2100) | | _(Mored . & 5
sWyuOM - |, 9w g9s) (97109 X g "[09) P ‘ ;
J131dmNOoNI | | ONINIVNTY | F137dNOD (ou/seh) s3alva | el ALY
Jo3nIvA | . SHVIA 1ONMHOM | 3LI1dNOD 30o1dd J1NAIHOS | AN ANY | AMODILYD'[ . - - NOLLYDOT = - -
A3ZITYNNNY 40-ON 403NTVA $ 1ON % 12OVHINOD NO LAVLS: |iMdomw il R ELEEDIROYd
6 8 ’ 4 9 g ¥ (% 4 L

: "GIDONINNOD YHIOM FHL ¥IHITHM O NIHM 40 SST1avO3d 31vA SIHL NO 1OVHINOD
YIANN SYH WHI4 ¥NOA S1O3rodd NO/LONHLSNOD ONIATING-NON ANV ONIA1INg ILVARId ANV oIndand T1v 1SI

SLOVYLINOD A13H ATLNIYYND - T 1LY¥vd




| jo g abed

0102 ‘0 YoIe aAioayd JUswalels ejepdn Jojpenuo) [eisusn/eullld

JuswaBeuey 19ssy [ended jo uoising

“(seoe|d [ewiosp 931y} 0] S1ejnofeo) gl Aq sinpayos 1afoid syp u
Jo[ SYIUOW JO Jagquinu 3y} spIAp ‘ejnpayos joafoid auj ul Ys| 81e SYjuoW g} UBL} SI0W 3| «

‘| auMm ‘enpayos joafoid ay) ul 3] st Jead suo ueyl SS9l i«  Q UWNIOY

(Aq papinp) :
(0D & ((mojeq
2 _mom.o»/_oa ajou 98s) (9 109X G "109)
1a1dnooNt | ONINIVIASY | FL37dINOD (ou / saf) s3aiva. : LE
40 3NTVA SHVIA 1ON MHOM | LI T1dNOD 301dd IINA3IHOS | AN ANY | AYODILYD . NOLLYOOT: . -
a3ZITVNNNY 40 ‘ON 403NTvA $ ION% | 1OVYINOD |  NO LAVIS! MeoM |- R IILL 1O3r0Hd: -
6 8 L 9 G 14 (% € L
"GIONINNOD YHOM FHL ¥FHLTHM dO NIHM 40 SSTTadvOFd 31va SIHL NO 10VH1INOD
NMLSNOD ONIATING-NON ANV ONIATING LVAIYd ANV 211dnd 11V 1ST1

H3IANN SYH AHId YNOA S1O03rodd NOILD

SLOVYLINOD T13H ATLNIHHEND - ¢ 1dvd




010Z ‘0 UDIe 21091 JusWsielg ejepdp JORenuo) [eleusg/Bullld
1 Jo g obed usweabeury| Jassy [endeD Jo uolsing

‘urejdxs ‘uonsenb Jayle 0} STA Palomsue aAey nok
ON[X] S3aA[] cdiysuonelas Ajwey Jo sssuisng e ybnouyy Jayye ‘Auedwos
1noA [o1uod 1o sebeuew ‘sumo oym [enpinipul Aue 1o Auedwioo 1NoA yim pajel|ie anoge paweu suosied 10ejuod auy} jo Aue ary

ON[X s3All ;diysuoneal Ajiwey Jo sssuisng e Yybnoiy} Jsyje SA0qe paLeU J0joeljUuod
[esoush Jo Jaubisep ‘Joumo Aue yum pajeljyye Auedwod InoA sjonuod Jo sebeuell ‘SUMO oym [enpliapul Aue Jo Auedwos Inok sj

VA ‘Tojsog “oAy

6500-€8.-L19 Srmop 24918 1SN TOTIONGSUOY) WO TUIeE] qieamuottio)) 6801-6L01
HN “Ia0ueq
00¥9-LYT-L19 0BT SHUD *07) WOUOILSUO)) Iowm], ‘ammnsyy SuuesmIuy
Suraly o3e7[0D INOWIIE(
- 2101 [NB *00) UOONGSUO)) N[O foleuuoD) o
00SE-SPi-L19 1f [med ) UOI DAeHNS | ) A Teurue L podnry weSo]
VI
0009-L95-L19 NOTWIAWIEH POIS Ul MAD | ‘uoisog 9ooforg uonen[uul
Iofe A\ 9SNOH 911§ VIA
. VA TSIqIY
- B e I
0TE0-¥8S-€1¥ 1ois Wel WIS V'@ | goyian ‘eBpug s ould
PPSH-1EL-L19 aJ[oM TeHg TopoNySue) WeWSL, | VIAL ‘98pHquie) L 3pId LA
uojsog SSVIAN
$865-58T-L19 K123100) 90f nojsog SsypAn | SPIE UOHENSIUIpY Tum)
WIA ‘PIPGSHI ‘[SJO TISAS
88¢CL-6V1E1Y ToSIopUY BUB( SWa1SAS TOISSIA] SOTUEUA(] [eIoURD) TOISSTIA] SOMIRUA(] [2I9TUS0)
LA “ToAeH
LTS9-L¥T-T08 suery) axIAl sTopng userg 7 JojAeN | AN ‘sd() WoARH] MAN 09[3A
00€E-8LYL19 Auedmoy) SuIp[ing oUeqnd | A9 [end) uoisog SSVINN
T INOHJT1EL NOS¥3d LOV.LINOD T INYN ANVAINOD |~ F1LILLO3Fodd

'39Vd SNOIATdd
JHL NO a31SI1 193rodd 313 1dNOINI HOVE HO4 NOILYIWHOLNI IONIHI4T ONIMOTI04 IHL 3AINOEd
S1OVYLINOD @13H ATLNIHYND - ¢ 1dvd




010Z ‘0€ UDIE 808y Jualale)s ajepdn) J0]0BRuU0) [Bldus/aWild
¥1 jo 0l abed uawabeueyy 19ssy [ende) Jo uoising

-utejdxa ‘uonsanb Jayjie 0} SIA patemsue aAey nok |

ON[X S3A[] idiysuonelal Aiwey 1o sseuisng e ybnoiyy Jeyye ‘Auedwiod
1noA [o13uco Jo sebeuBwW ‘SUMO OyMm [enpiapul Aue Jo Auedwod 1nNoA yum paleljuie aAode paweu suosied Joejuod sy jo Aue ary

. ONX s3Al] sdiysuoneal Ajjwey Jo ssauisng e Yybnoly} Joyyie sAroqe pslueu J0joesuod
[eJouab Jo Jeubisep ‘Isumo Aue yim pajeljiye Auedwos INoA sjonjuoo Jo sebeueuwl 'SUMO oym [EnpIAIpul AUE Jo Auedwos inok s|.

i (INOHdITIE ¢ T NOSY3d IOVINOD = JWVNANVANOD | FILIELO3rodd -

: "39Vd SNOINTHd
m_I._.ZODm_._Iw_q._.Om_ﬁOm_n_m_._.mJn_EOOZ_IO<m_m_On~ZO_._.<_>_m_On_Z_m_OZ.u._mm_n_m_w_OZ_>>O|_|_OH_MI._. 3dINOdd




PART 3 - PROJECT PERFORMANCE

For Parts 3 and 4, if you answer YES to any question, please provide on a separate page a

complete explanation. Information you provide herein must supplement the Application for
your most recently issued (not extended or amended) DCAM Certificate of Eligibility. You must

report all requested information not previously reported on that DCAM Application for

names of all parties involved, relevant dates, etc.].

Prime/General Certificate of Eligibility. Include all details [project name(s) and location(s),

YES NO
1. Has your firm been terminated on any contract prior to completing a project or has L] X
any officer, partner or principal of your firm been an officer, partner or principal of
another firm that was terminated or failed to complete a project?
2. Has your firm failed or refused either to perform or complete any of its work under Lo e o) s
any contract prior to substantial completion? . G
3. Has your firm failed or refused to complete any punch list work under any contract? ] X
4. Has your firm filed for bankruptcy, or has any officer, principal or individual with a L]
financial interest in your current firm been an officer, principal or individual with a
financial interest in another firm that filed for bankruptcy?
5, Has your surety taken over or been asked to complete any of your work under any L] iy
contract?
6. Has a payment or performance bond been invoked against your current firm, or has L] X

any officer, principal or individual with a financial interest in your current firm been
an officer, principal or individual with a financial interest in another firm that had a

payment or performance bond invoked?

7. Has your surety made payment to a materials supplier or other party under your
payment bond on any contract?

X

L]
8. Has any subcontractor filed a demand for direct payment with an awarding authority [ _|
for a public project on any of your contracts?
9. Have any of your subcontractors or suppliers filed litigation to enforce a mechanic’s | X
lien against property in connection with work performed or materials supplied
-under any of your contracts? :
10. Have there been any deaths of an employee or others occurring in connection with L] X
any of your projects? gy R
11. Has any employee or other person suffered an injury in connection with any of your  [_] £

projects resulting in their inability to return to work for a period in excess of one
year?

Division of Capital Asset Management ' Page 21 of 24

Prime/General Contractor Update Statement Effective March 30, 2010




PART 4 - Legal or Administrative Proceedings; Compliance with Laws

Please answer the following questions. Information must supplement all judicial and
administrative proceedings involving bidder’s firm, which were instituted or concluded
(adversely or otherwise) since your firm’s Application for your most recently issued (not
extended or amended) Certificate of Eligibility. You must report all requested information
not previously reported on that DCAM Application for Prime/General Certificate of
Eligibility. a

The term “administrative proceeding” as used in this Prime/General Contractor
Update Statement includes (i) any action taken or proceeding brought by a
governmental agency, department or officer to enforce any law, regulation, code,
legal, or contractual requirement, except for those brought in state or federal courts, or
(ii) any action taken by a governmental agency, department or officer imposing
penalties, fines or other sanctions for failure to comply with any such legal or
contractual requirement.

The term “anyone with a financial interest in your firm” as used in this Section “I”,
shall mean any person and/or entity with a 5% or greater ownership interest in the
applicant’s firm.

If you answer YES to any question, on a separate page provide a complete
explanation of each proceeding or action and any judgment, decision, fine or
other sanction or result. Include all details (name of court or administrative
agency, title of case or proceeding, case number, date action was commenced,
date judgment or decision was entered, fines or penalties imposed, etc.).

YES NO

1. Have any civil, judicial or administrative proceedings involving your firm or a [ .7
principal or officer or anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, U R
concluded, or settled relating to the procurement or performance of any construction
contract, including but not limited to actions to obtain payment brought by
subcontractors, suppliers or others? 5

2. Have any criminal proceedings involving your firm or a principal or officer or ] s
anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, concluded, or settled SRR
relating to the procurement or performance of any construction contract including,
but not limited to, any of the following offenses: fraud, graft, embezzlement,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, or receipt of stolen property? iR

3. Have any judicial or administrative proceedings involving your firm or a principal IERE
or officer ot anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, concluded, S L
or settled relating to a violation of any state’s or federal procurement laws arising e
out of the submission of bids or proposals? S

4. Have any judicial or administrative proceedings involving your firm or a principal III
ot officer or anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, concluded,
or settled relating to a violation of M.G.L. Chapter 268A, the State Ethics Law?

Division of Capital Asset Management Page 22 of 24
Prime/General Contractor Update Statement Effective March 30, 2010



PART 4 - Legal or Administrative Proceedings; Compliance with Laws (continued)

"YES

Have any judicial or administrative proceedings involving your firm or a principal
or officet or anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, concluded,

or settled relating to a violation of any state or federal law regulating hours of labor,

unemployment compensation, minimum wages, prevailing wages, overtime pay,
equal pay, child labor or worker’s compensation?

Have any judicial or administrative proceedings involving your firm or a principal
or officer or anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, concluded,
or settled relating to a violation of any state or federal law prohibiting
discrimination in employment?

Have any judicial or administrative proceedings involving your firm or a principal
or officer or anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, concluded,

* or settled relating to a claim of repeated or aggravated violation of any state or

federal law regulating labor relations?

8. Have any proceedings by a municipal, state, or federal agency been brought,

concluded, or settled relating to decertification, debarment, or suspension of your
firm or any principal or officer or anyone with a financial interest in your firm from
public contracting?

L]

X

9. Have any judicial or administrative proceedings involving your firm or a principal or

officer or anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, concluded, or
settled relating to a violation of state or federal law regulating the environment?

X

10.

Has your firm been fined by OSHA or any other state or federal agency for
violations of any laws or regulations related to occupational health or safety? Note:
this information may be obtained from OSHA’s Web Site at www.osha.gov

[]

O o X O

responsibility and integrity as a building contractor?

11. Has your firm been sanctioned for failure to achieve DBE/MBE/WBE goals,
workforce goals, or failure to file certified payrolls on any public projects?

12. Other than previously reported in the above paragraphs of this Section I, have any X
administrative proceedings or investigations involving your firm or a principal or
officer or anyone with a financial interest in your firm been brought, concluded, or
settled by any local, state or federal agency relating to the procurement or
performance of any construction contract?

13. Are there any other issues that you are aware which may affect your firm’s L =N

Division of Capital Asset Management

Prime/General Contractor Update Statement Effective March 30, 2010

Page 23 of 24




PART 5 - SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL

List all supervisory personnel, such as project managers and superintendents, who will be assigned
to the project if your firm is awarded the contract. Attach the resume of each person listed below.

NAME TITLE OR FUNCTION

Colby Baker Project Manager

PART 6 - CHANGES IN BUSINESS ORGANIZATION OR FINANCIAL CONDITION

Have there been any changes in your firm's business organization, financial condition or bonding
capacity since the date your current Certificate of Eligibility was issued? [JYes [X No
If YES, attach a separate page providing complete details.

PART 7 — LIST OF COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS SUBMITTED TO
THE DIVISION OF CAPITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT.

Attach here a copy of the list of completed construction projects which was
submitted with your firm’s DCAM Application for your most recently issued
(not extended or amended) DCAM Certificate of Eligibility. The Attachment
must include a complete copy of the entire Section G — “Completed Projects”
and the final page — “Certification” (Section J) containing the signature and
date that the Completed Projects list (Section G) was submitted to the
Division of Capital Asset Management.

Division of Capital Asset Management Page 24 of 24
Prime/General Contractor Update Statement Effective March 30, 2010




TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOF REP y
Project# 8: fmr /(/54 % 19025 oo/
CONTRACT P 0936
4 f
This agreement is made and entered into this L’ day of | ) , 2020 by and between
the TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER (“the TOWN"), a municipal corp ratlon and existing under the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and a

corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
(“The CONTRACTOR").

ARTICLE I. DEFINITION. “THIS CONTRACT” as used herein shall mean that these Articles of
Agreement and “the bid documents,” which include without limitation, the instructions to bidders,
the CONTRACTOR's bid or proposal, the specification, terms and conditions, requirements, the
applicable addenda, any final documents representing negotiated terms, and all documents and
forms submitted with the CONTRACTOR’s bid or proposal. The Contractor is required to comply
with all items and obligations included in the bid documents.

ARTICLE II. DURATION. The CONTRACTOR shall commence the performances of THIS
CONTRACT on or as soon thereafter as this agreement is fully executed and end on within forty
days unless extended by the TOWN in its discretion. The CONTRACTOR acknowledges that time is
of the essence in completion of this project. Accordingly, to the extent this project is not
substantially complete within (40) days of commencement, the TOWN may assess liquidated
damages in the amount of $1,000.00 per day. The TOWN and the CONTRACTOR acknowledge that
id weather conditions make it impossible or | |mpract|cable for work to occur on a day(s), the
CONTRACTOR must immediately notify the TOWN's Facility Manager. The Facilities Manager, in his
discretion, may extend the Contract completion period for any such day(s).

ARTICLE III. TERMS. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all work and furnish all materials in
accordance with the bid documents oﬁgﬂ%@bid opening date).
CONTRACT VALUE: Base Bid $_ /286 300 U.S. Dollars
Alternate #1 Subtract § lm}mb U.S. Dollars
Pty PLUS ) 1,136,300
ARTICLE IV. PAYMENT. The TOWN agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR the amount set forth in the
CONTRACTOR's bid.

ARTICLE V. TERMINATION. The following shall constitute events of default under THIS CONTRACT
requiring immediate termination: a) any material misrepresentation made by the CONTRACTOR, b)
any failure by the CONTRACTOR to perform any of its obligations under THIS CONTRACT including,
without limitation, the following: (i) failure to commence performance of THIS CONTRACT at the
time specified in THIS CONTRACT due to a reason or circumstance within the CONTRACTOR's
reasonable control, (ii) failure to commence performance of THIS CONTRACT with sufficient
personnel and equipment or with sufficient material to ensure the completion of THIS CONTRACT

1|Page



within the specified time due to a reason or circumstance within the CONTRACTOR's reasonable
control, (i) failure to commence performance of THIS CONTRACT in a manner reasonably
satisfactory to the TOWN, (iv) failure to promptly re-perform with reasonable time the services that
were rejected by the TOWN as erroneous or unsatisfactory, (v) discontinuance of the services for
reasons not beyond the CONTRACTOR’s reasonable control, (vi) failure to comply with a material
term of THIS CONTRACT, including without limitations, the provision of insurance and
nondiscrimination, and (vii) any other acts specifically stated in THIS CONTRACT as constituting a
basis for termination of THIS CONTRACT.

The TOWN may terminate THIS CONTRACT at any time for convenience by providing the
CONTRACTOR written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than
thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination, the
CONTRACTOR shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with THIS CONTRACT. Upon
such termination, the CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to compensation for all satisfactory work
completed prior to the termination date as determined by the TOWN. Such payment shall not
exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE VI. DAMAGES. From any sums due to the CONTRACTOR for materials, supplies or
equipment delivered, the TOWN may keep its own the whole or any part of the amount for
expenses, losses and damages as directed by the Purchasing Agent, incurred by the TOWN as a
consequence of purchasing materials, supplies or equipment as a result of any event of default,
failure, omission or mistake of the CONTRACTOR in furnishing or delivering materials, supplies or
equipment as provided in THIS CONTRACT.

ARTICLE VII. CONFLICT. In the event there is a conflict between these Articles and the bid
documents, the bid documents shall supersede these Articles.

ARTICLE VIII. FUNDING, GOVERNING LAWS AND ORDINANCES. THIS CONTRACT is made
subject to: the availability of funds, all the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the
ordinances of the TOWN, and if any such clause thereof does not conform to such laws or
ordinances, such clause shall be void (the remainder of THIS CONTRACT shall not be affected) and
such law or ordinance shall be operative in lieu thereof.

ARTICLE IX. PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS. The CONTRACTOR must furnish the TOWN
with a Performance Bond for one hundred percent (100%) of the contract amount and a Payment
Bond for one hundred percent (100%) of the contract amount.

ARTICLE X. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS. CONTRACTORS and subcontractors that are incorporated
outside of Massachusetts must certify compliance with certain corporation laws and submit to the
TOWN a certificate of the state secretary stating that the corporation has complied with
requirements and the date of compliance, and further has filed all annual reports required.

ARTICLE XI. FINANCIAL REPORTING. The CONTRACTOR will maintain certain financial records
and make them available for inspection by certain state agencies and file periodic financial reports.
The CONTRACTOR shall provide all prevailing wage information to the TOWN as required.

ARTICLE XII. TAX COMPLIANCE. The CONTRACTOR must certify in writing that they complied
with all state laws relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors and child support.

2|Page



ARTICLE XIII. EMPLOYMENT. The CONTRACTOR must comply to the provisions relating to wages
and employment conditions including, but not limited to, the payment of prevailing wages rates as
set by the Department of Labor and Workforce Development and workers’ compensation coverage.

ARTICLE XIV. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY. The CONTRACTOR in the performance of all work under
THIS CONTRACT will not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, sex, age, religious creed,
disability, national origin or ancestry, sexual orientation, marital status, family status, military status,
or source of income in the employment practices or in the selection or retention of subcontractors
and in the procurement of materials and rental equipment. The TOWN may cancel, terminate or
suspend the contract in whole or in part for any violation of this Article.

ARTICLE XV. ASSIGNABILITY. The CONTRACTOR shall not assign, sell, subcontract or transfer
any interests in THIS CONTRACT without prior written consent of the TOWN. This AGREEMENT and
any document referenced and incorporated herein or attached represent the ENTIRE CONTRACT
and shall only be modified by written addendum between the Parties.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereto and to two other identical instruments set their
hands and seals the day first above written.

For the Contractor: Town of East Bridgewater:

Contractor Carole Julius, Chairman
Board of Selectmen

Address David Sheedy, Vice-Chairman
Board of Selectmen

By:
Corporate Representative

Peter Spagone Jr., Clerk
Board of Selectmen

Brian S. Noble, Town Administrator

Witness

3|Page



Certified as to Availability of Funding
Pursuant to M.G.L.ch.44 §31(c):

Phyllis Tirrell, Town Accountant

Approved as to Form:

Town Counsel

4|Page



AIA Document A101™ - 2017

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor
where the basis of payment is a Stipulated Sum

AGREEMENT made as of the Thirty-first day of Decembet in the year Twenty Twenty
(In words, indicate day, month and year.)

. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
BETWEEN the Owner: . . The author of this document
(Name, legal status, address and other information) has added information
needed for its completion.
‘Town of East Bridgewater | Zhe aubtor may alsg haye

revised the text of the

[East Bridgewater Public Schools | ortginsd. noa, skandsrd. S,

;143 PhﬂnOUHISﬁﬁet | An Additions and Deletions

‘East Bridgewater, MA 02333 | Report that notes added

""" ' I o S S information as well as
. revisions to the standard

and the Contractor: form text is available from

(Name, legal status, address and other information) the author and should be
reviewed.

%Titan Roofing, Inc. This document has important

5200'Tapley Street . legal consequences.

oo . Consultation with an

iSpringfield MA 01104 .| attorney is encouraged with
respect to its completion

for the following Project: or modification.

(Nafne, location Gnd detailed deSCf'Ipn‘On) The parties should complete

A101-2017, Exhibit A,
Insurance and Bonds,

[East Bridgewater Central Elementary School Roof Replacement Project contemporanecusly with this

ElO? Cel.ltral Street Agreement. ATIA Document
{East Bridgewater MA 02333 | A201™-2017, General
Conditions of the Contract
3 . for Construction, is
The Architect: . . adopted in this document by
(Name, legal status, address and other information) reforeince: Do not ise with
) other general conditions
iKaestle Boos Associates, Inc. : | unless this document is
: i modified.

1313 Congress Street ;
Boston MA 02210 it iee 2 e

The Owner and Contractor agree as follows.

ELECTRONIC COPYING of any
portion of this AIA® Document
to another electronic file is
prohibited and constitutes a
violation of copyright laws
as set forth in the footer of
this document.

AIA Document AlQ01™ - 2017. Copyright © 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1991, 1997, 2007 and 2017

by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and

International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil 1
and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at
10:54:14 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1279997487)



TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
4 CONTRACT SUM

5 PAYMENTS

6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

8 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

9 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

EXHIBIT A INSURANCE AND BONDS

ARTICLE 1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General, Supplementary, and other
Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of this Agreement, other documents listed
in this Agreement, and Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract, and
are as fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein. The Contract represents the
entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either written or oral. An enumeration of the Contract Documents, other than a Modification, appears in
Article 9.

ARTICLE 2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT
The Contractor shall fully execute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in
the Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others.

ARTICLE 3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
§ 3.1 The date of commencement of the Work shall be:
(Check one of the following boxes.)

[ The date of this Agreement.
[ D( ] A date set forth in a notice to proceed issued by the Owner.

[h Established as follows:
(Insert a date or a means to determine the date of commencement of the Work.)

<
If a date of commencement of the Work is not selected, then the date of commencement shall be the date of this
Agreement,

§ 3.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of commencement of the Work.

§ 3.3 Substantial Completion

§ 3.3.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work:

(Check one of the following boxes and complete the necessary information.)

AIA Document Al01™ — 2017. Copyright ® 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1991, 1997, 2007 and 2017

by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and

International Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil 2
and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at
10:54:14 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1279997487)



[ Not later than & » (& » ) calendar days from the date of commencement of the Work.
[ D( ] By the following date: !August_ZO,_ 202 1

§ 3.3.2 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work
are to be completed prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work, the Contractor shall achieve Substantial
Completion of such portions by the following dates:

PortionofWork ~ Substantial Completion Date

]
&

§ 3.3.3 If the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion as provided in this Section 3.3,damages, if any,
shall be assessed as set forth in Section 4.5.

ARTICLE 4 CONTRACT SUM

§ 4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be One Million, Four Hundred Thirty-Six Thousand. Three Hundred Dollars
and no cents ($ 1,436,300.00 ), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 4.2 Alternates
§ 4.2.1 Alternates, if any, included in the Contract Sum:

Item Price
_ Add Alternate #1 — Brick Repairs | |One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and no cents $150,000. ’

§ 4.2.2 Subject to the conditions noted below, the following alternates may be accepted by the Owner following
execution of this Agreement. Upon acceptance, the Owner shall issue a Modification to this Agreement.
(Insert below each alternate and the conditions that must be met for the Owner to accept the alternate.)

Item Price Conditions for Acceptance

§ 4.3 Allowances, if any, included in the Contract Sum:
(Identify each allowance.)

Item ~ Price
| n/a : L

§ 4.4 Unit prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)

Item Units and leltatlons Price per Umt ($0. 00)
1. Wood Deck Replacement ~ Squarefoot - $13.00
2. Wood Blocking Replacement - Linear foot | 3$9 50 I
3. Gypsum Deck Replacement | |Square Foot | 'TBD 5

§ 4.5 Liquidated damages, if any:
(Insert terms and conditions for liquidated damages, if any.)

$1,200 per day for every day beyond the contract Substantial Completion date or completion dates as extended in
accordance with Article 8.3 of A201-2007

§ 4.6 Other:
(Insert provisions for bonus or other incentives, if any, that might result in a change to the Contract Sum.)

“ »

AIA Document A101%™ — 2017, Copyright © 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1867, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1991, 1997, 2007 and 2017

by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA®” Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and

International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil 3
and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at
10:54:14 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1279997487)



ARTICLE 5 PAYMENTS

§ 5.1 Progress Payments

§ 5.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Architect by the Contractor and Certificates for
Payment issued by the Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Sum to the
Contractor as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 5.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of
the month, or as follows:

«»

§ 5.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Architect not later than the 25th day of a month,
the Owner shall make payment of the amount certified to the Contractor not later than the « » day of the ¢ » month.
If an Application for Payment is received by the Architect after the application date fixed above, payment of the
amount certified shall be made by the Owner not later than « » (& » ) days after the Architect receives the
Application for Payment.

(Federal, state or local laws may require payment within a certain period of time.)

§ 5.1.4 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the
Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Contract
Sum among the various portions of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form, and supported
by such data to substantiate its accuracy, as the Architect may require. This schedule of values shall be used as a
basis for reviewing the Contractor’s Applications for Payment.

§ 5.1.5 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end
of the period covered by the Application for Payment.

§ 5.1.6 In accordance with AIA Document A201™-2017, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, and
subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of each progress payment shall be computed as
follows:

§ 5.1.6.1 The amount of each progress payment shall first include:

A That portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work;

2 That portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to materials and equipment delivered and
suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction, or, if approved
in advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing; and

3 That portion of Construction Change Directives that the Architect determines, in the Architect’s
professional judgment, to be reasonably justified.

§ 5.1.6.2 The amount of each progress payment shall then be reduced by:

A The aggregate of any amounts previously paid by the Owner;

2 The amount, if any, for Work that remains uncotrected and for which the Architect has previously
withheld a Certificate for Payment as provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A201-2017;

3 Any amount for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier,
unless the Work has been performed by others the Contractor intends to pay;

4 For Work performed or defects discovered since the last payment application, any amount for which
the Architect may withhold payment, or nullify a Certificate of Payment in whole or in part, as
provided in Article 9 of AIA Document A201-2017; and i

.5 Retainage withheld pursuant to Section 5.1.7.

§ 5.1.7 Retainage

§ 5.1.7.1 For each progress payment made prior to Substantial Completion of the Work, the Owner may withhold the
following amount, as retainage, from the payment otherwise due:

(Insert a percentage or amount to be withheld as retainage from each Application for Payment. The amount of
retainage may be limited by governing law.)

[Five percent (5%) of the work in place. :

AIA Document ALO1™ — 2017, Copyright © 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1991, 1997, 2007 and 2017
by The American Institute of Architects, All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil
and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at
10:54:14 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1279997487)



“o»

§ 5.1.7.1.1 The following items are not subject to retainage:
(Insert any items not subject to the withholding of retainage, such as general conditions, insurance, etc.)

[notapplicable 72 el B G e e e e R e IR SR
§ 5.1.7.2 Reduction or limitation of retainage, if any, shall be as follows:

(If the retainage established in Section 5.1.7.1 is to be modified prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work,
including modifications for Substantial Completion of portions of the Work as provided in Section 3 .3.2, insert
provisions for such modifications.)

Inot applicable

§ 5.1.7.3 Except as set forth in this Section 5.1.7.3, upon Substantial Completion of the Work, the Contractor may
submit an Application for Payment that includes the retainage withheld from prior Applications for Payment
pursuant to this Section 5.1.7. The Application for Payment submitted at Substantial Completion shall not include
retainage as follows:

(Insert any other conditions for release of retainage upon Substantial Completion.)

§ 5.1.8 If final completion of the Work is materially delayed through no fault of the Contractor, the Owner shall pay
the Contractor any additional amounts in accordance with Article 9 of AIA Document A201-2017.

§ 5.1.9 Except with the Owner’s prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for
materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site.

§ 5.2 Final Payment
§ 5.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
A the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct
Work as provided in Article 12 of AIA Document A201-2017, and to satisfy other requirements, if
any, which extend beyond final payment; and
2 afinal Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect.

§ 5.2.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days after the issuance of the
Architect’s final Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

i« »

§ 5.3 Interest

Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate stated
below, or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is
located.

(Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any.)

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 6.1 Initial Decision Maker

The Architect will serve as the Initial Decision Maker pursuant to Article 15 of AIA Document A201-2017, unless
the parties appoint below another individual, not a party to this Agreement, to serve as the Initial Decision Maker.
(If the parties mutually agree, insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker,
if other than the Architect.)

€ »
« »
€ » : : : !

I . |
e & Eain % |

AIA Document A101%™ — 2017. Copyright © 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1991, 1997, 2007 and 2017

by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and

International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil 5
and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This draft was produced by ATA software at
10:54:14 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1279997487)



§ 6.2 Binding Dispute Resolution

For any Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Article 15 of AIA Document A201-2017, the
method of binding dispute resolution shall be as follows:

(Check the appropriate box.)

[ « >§ ] Arbitration pursuant to Section 15.4 of AIA Document A201-2017
[ X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction
[ « »! ] Other (Specify)

«

If the Owner and Contractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subsequently agree in
writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, Claims will be resolved by litigation in a court
of competent jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION
§ 7.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document
A201-2017.

§ 7.1.1 If the Contract is terminated for the Owner’s convenience in accordance with Article 14 of AIA Document
A201-2017, then the Owner shall pay the Contractor a termination fee as follows:

(Insert the amount of, or method for determining, the fee, if any, payable to the Contractor following a termination
for the Owner’s convenience.)

Wy

§ 7.2 The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of AIA Document A201-2017.

ARTICLE 8 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

§ 8.1 Where reference is made in this Agreement to a provision of ATA Document A201-2017 or another Contract
Document, the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented by other provisions of the Contract
Documents.

§ 8.2 The Owner’s representative:
(Name, address, email address, and other information)

‘Mr. Brian Kiely

‘East Bridgewater Department of Public Works Facilities Manager
100 Willow Avenue

‘East Bridgewater MA 02333

‘email: bkiely@EBMass.com

(508) 735-2053

§ 8.3 The Contractor’s representative:
(Name, address, email address, and other information)

Mr. Colby Baker, Project Manager

200 Tapley Street

‘Springfield MA 01104-2827 !
(413) 536-1624 (office) AL : o

§ 8.4 Neither the Owner’s nor the Contractor’s representative shall be changed without ten days’ prior notice to the
other party.

ATA Document A101™ — 2017, Copyright © 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1991, 1997, 2007 and 2017
by The Bmerican Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil
and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at
10:54:14 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: {1279997487)



§ 8.5 Insurance and Bonds

§ 8.5.1 The Owner and the Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance as set forth in AIA Document A101T™—
2017, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor where the basis of payment is a Stipulated Sum,
Exhibit A, Insurance and Bonds, and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 8.5.2 The Contractor shall provide bonds as set forth in AIA Document A101™-2017 Exhibit A, and elsewhere in
the Contract Documents.

§ 8.6 Notice in electronic format, pursuant to Article 1 of AIA Document A201-2017, may be given in accordance
with ATIA Document E203™-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, if completed, or as
otherwise set forth below:

(If other than in accordance with AIA Document E203—2013, insert requirements for delivering notice in electronic
format such as name, title, and email address of the recipient and whether and how the system will be required to
generate a read receipt for the transmission.)

Notices shall be given in accord with the provisions of ATA document A201 -2017 »

§ 8.7 Other provisions:
Ky

ARTICLE 9 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§ 9.1 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents:
A AIA Document A101™-2017, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor
.2 AIA Document A101™-2017, Exhibit A, Insurance and Bonds
3 AIA Document A201™-2017, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction
4 AJA Document E203™-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, dated as
indicated below:
(Insert the date of the E203-2013 incorporated into this Agreement.)

«»

.5  Drawings

Number-  Title R . Date

= Project Cover Sheet 11/23/20

IR0.01 ROOF DEMOLITION PLAN 11/23/20

D3.00 ' EXTERIOR BUILDING IMAGE KEY PLAN = 11/23/20

A1.00 NEW ROOF PLAN - 11/23/20

A3.01 ROOF DETAILS I 11/23/20

1A3.02 ROOF DETAILS II 11/23/20

A3.03 ROOF DETAILS III 11/23/20

A3.04 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS I | 11/23/20

A5.01 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS II - 11/23/20

P11 ROOF PLAN - PLUMBING - 11/23/20 5
HI1.1 | ROOFPLAN-HVAC 0 [espol

6 Specifications

Section ‘ Title B Date ~ Pages
- ' [Project Manual 130 | (538

| i
B i

| 3 i | i |

.7 Addenda, if any:

Number I Date , Pages

T I e

ATIA Document A101™ — 2017. Copyright @ 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1991, 1997, 2007 and 2017
by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil
and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at
10:54:14 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: {1279997487)



2 - 112103120 | 113 pages a
R e | l2Mapp0t T (Sipages =

Portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal requirements are not part of the Contract
Documents unless the bidding or proposal requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9.

8 Other Exhibits:
(Check all boxes that apply and include appropriate information identifying the exhibit where
required.)

[ E« » ] AIA Document E204™-2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, dated as indicated below:
(Insert the date of the E204-2017 incorporated into this Agreement.)

«»

[?« »3 | The Sustainability Plan:

Title ~ Date  Pages

[ X ] Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract:

Document Title Date Pages
| SECTION 00 73 13 ‘Supplementary | Nov232020 6
iConditions |

.9 Other documents, if any, listed below:
(List here any additional documents that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents. AIA
Document A201™-2017 provides that the advertisement or invitation to bid, Instructions to Bidders,
sample forms, the Contractor’s bid or proposal, portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal
requirements, and other information furnished by the Owner in anticipation of receiving bids or
proposals, are not part of the Contract Documents unless enumerated in this Agreement. Any such
documents should be listed here only if intended to be part of the Contract Documents.)

Invitation to Bid

Instructions to Bidders

Prevailing Wage Rates

Prevailing Wages Weekly Report Form
Prevailing Wage Statement of Compliance
Performance & Payment Bond

Certificate of Corporate Authority
Certificate of Non-Collusion

Foreign Corporation Certification
Certification of Compliance with Tax Laws

This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written above.

OWNER (Signature) CONTRACTOR (Signature)

Elizabeth L. Legault, Silperintendent of Schools gShaWna Pazmino-Brook, Treasurer
EAST BRIDGEWATER PUBLIC SCHOOLS TITAN ROOFING, INC. E
(Printed name and title) (Printed name and title)

ATIA Document A101™ - 2017. Copyright @ 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1967, 1974, 1977, 1987, 1991, 1997, 2007 and 2017

by The American Institute of Architects., All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and

International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil 8
and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This draft was produced by AIA software at
10:54:14 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1279997487)



AIA Document Al0l1™ - 2017 Exhibit A

Insurance and Bonds

This Insurance and Bonds Exhibit is part of the Agreement, between the Owner and the Contractor, dated the Thirty-

first day of December in the year Twenty Twenty,
(In words, indicate day, month and year.)

for the following PROJECT:
(Name and location or address)

%Central Elemeﬁtéry School ARP Roof Replacement Project
107 Central Street
[East Bridgewater, MA 02333

THE OWNER:
(Name, legal status and address)

j'To'\i}n"o-f East Bridgewater, Offices of the Superintendent of Public Schools
143 Plymouth Street
East Bridgewater, MA 02333

THE CONTRACTOR:
(Name, legal status and address)

Titan Roofing, Inc.
200 Tapley Street
Springfield MA 01104

TABLE OF ARTICLES

A1 GENERAL

A2 OWNER’S INSURANCE

A3 CONTRACTOR'S INSURANCE AND BONDS
A4 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ARTICLE A1  GENERAL

The Owner and Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance, and provide bonds, as
set forth in this Exhibit. As used in this Exhibit, the term General Conditions refers to
AIA Document A201™-2017, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

ARTICLE A.2

§ A.2.1 General
Prior to commencement of the Work, the Owner shall secure the insurance, and provide
evidence of the coverage, required under this Article A.2 and, upon the Contractor’s
request, provide a copy of the property insurance policy or policies required by Section
A.2.3. The copy of the policy or policies provided shall contain all applicable conditions,
definitions, exclusions, and endorsements.

OWNER’S INSURANCE

§ A.2.2 Liability Insurance
The Owner shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining the Owner’s usual
general liability insurance.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:

The author of this document
has added information
needed for its completion.
The author may also have
revised the text of the
original AIA standard form.

An Additions and Deletions

Report that notes added
information as well as
revisions to the standard
form text is available from
the author and should be
reviewed.

This document has important

legal consequences.

Consultation with an

attorney is encouraged with
respect to its completion
or modification.

This document is intended

to be used in conjunction

with AIA Document A201™-

2017, General Conditions of
the Contract for
Construction. Article 11 of

A201™-2017 contains
additional insurance
provisions.

ELECTRONIC COPYING of any
portion of this AIA® Document
to another electronic file is
prohibited and constitutes a
violation of copyright laws
as set forth in the footer of
this document.

AIA Document A101™ - 2017 Exhibit A, Copyright ® 2017 by The Bmerican Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®

Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this ATA® Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the
law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 10:54:41 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is

not for resale.
User Notes:

(1750155883)



§ A.2.3 Required Property Insurance

§ A.2.3.1 Unless this obligation is placed on the Contractor pursuant to Section A.3.3.2.1, the Owner shall purchase
and maintain, from an insurance company or insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the
jurisdiction where the Project is located, property insurance written on a builder's risk “all-risks” completed value or
equivalent policy form and sufficient to cover the total value of the entire Project on a replacement cost basis. The
Owner’s property insurance coverage shall be no less than the amount of the initial Contract Sum, plus the value of
subsequent Modifications and labor performed and materials or equipment supplied by others. The property
insurance shall be maintained until Substantial Completion and thereafter as provided in Section A.2.3.1.3, unless
otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or otherwise agreed in writing by the parties to this Agreement. This
insurance shall include the interests of the Owner, Contractor, Subcontractors, and Sub-subcontractors in the Project
as insureds. This insurance shall include the interests of mortgagees as loss payees.

§ A.2.3.1.1 Causes of Loss. The insurance required by this Section A.2.3.1 shall provide coverage for direct physical
loss or damage, and shall not exclude the risks of fire, explosion, theft, vandalism, malicious mischief, collapse,
earthquake, flood, or windstorm. The insurance shall also provide coverage for ensuing loss or resulting damage
from error, omission, or deficiency in construction methods, design, specifications, workmanship, or materials. Sub-
limits, if any, are as follows:

(Indicate below the cause of loss and any applicable sub-limit.)

Causes of Loss ~ Sub-Limit

| - 1
§ A.2.3.1.2 Specific Required Coverages. The insurance required by this Section A.2.3.1 shall provide coverage for
loss or damage to falsework and other temporary structures, and to building systems from testing and startup. The
insurance shall also cover debris removal, including demolition occasioned by enforcement of any applicable legal
requirements, and reasonable compensation for the Architect’s and Contractor’s services and expenses required as a
result of such insured loss, including claim preparation expenses. Sub-limits, if any, are as follows:
(Indicate below type of coverage and any applicable sub-limit for specific required coverages.)

Coverage - _ ~ Sub-Limit
e R e B 2O :

§ A.2.3.1.3 Unless the parties agree otherwise, upon Substantial Completion, the Owner shall continue the insurance
required by Section A.2.3.1 or, if necessary, replace the insurance policy required under Section A.2.3.1 with
property insurance written for the total value of the Project that shall remain in effect until expiration of the period
for correction of the Work set forth in Section 12.2.2 of the General Conditions,

§ A.2.3.1.4 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. If the insurance required by this Section A.2.3 is subject to
deductibles or self-insured retentions, the Owner shall be responsible for all loss not covered because of such
deductibles or retentions.

§ A.2.3.2 Occupancy or Use Prior to Substantial Completion. The Owner’s occupancy or use of any completed or
partially completed portion of the Work prior to Substantial Completion shall not commence until the insurance
company or companies providing the insurance under Section A.2.3.1 have consented in writing to the continuance
of coverage. The Owner and the Contractor shall take no action with respect to partial occupancy or use that would
cause cancellation, lapse, or reduction of insurance, unless they agree otherwise in writing.

§ A.2.3.3 Insurance for Existing Structures

If the Work involves remodeling an existing structure or constructing an addition to an existing structure, the Owner
shall purchase and maintain, until the expiration of the period for correction of Work as set forth in Section 12.2.2 of
the General Conditions, “all-risks™ propetty insurance, on a replacement cost basis, protecting the existing structure
against direct physical loss or damage from the causes of loss identified in Section A.2.3.1, notwithstanding the
undertaking of the Work. The Owner shall be responsible for all co-insurance penalties.

AIA Document A101™ - 2017 Exhibit A. Copyright ® 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA*
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this ATA® Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the
law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 10:54:41 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is
not for resale.

User Notes: (1750155863)



§ A.2.4 Optional Extended Property Insurance.

The Owner shall purchase and maintain the insurance selected and described below.

(Select the types of insurance the Owner is required to purchase and maintain by placing an X in the box(es) next to
the description(s) of selected insurance. For each type of insurance selected, indicate applicable limits of coverage
or other conditions in the fill point below the selected item.)

[ « >¥ ] § A.2.4.1 Loss of Use, Business Interruption, and Delay in Completion Insurance, to reimburse the
Owner for loss of use of the Owner’s property, or the inability to conduct normal operations due to a
covered cause of loss.

«»

[ « » ] § A.2.4.2 Ordinance or Law Insurance, for the reasonable and necessary costs to satisfy the minimum
requirements of the enforcement of any law or ordinance regulating the demolition, construction,
repair, replacement or use of the Project.

«»

[« »] § A2.4.3Expediting Cost Insurance, for the reasonable and necessary costs for the temporary repair of
damage to insured property, and to expedite the permanent repair or replacement of the damaged

property.
«

[« »] § A.2.4.4 ExtraExpense Insurance, to provide reimbursement of the reasonable and necessary excess
costs incurred during the period of restoration or repair of the damaged property that are over and
above the total costs that would normally have been incurred during the same period of time had no
loss or damage occurred.

«»
[& »] § A.2.4.5Civil Authority Insurance, for losses or costs arising from an order of a civil authority

prohibiting access to the Project, provided such order is the direct result of physical damage covered
under the required property insurance.

[« »] § A2.4.6 Ingress/Egress Insurance, for loss due to the necessary interruption of the insured’s business
due to physical prevention of ingress to, or egress from, the Project as a direct result of physical
damage.

«»

[« »! ] § A.2.4.7 Soft Costs Insurance, to reimburse the Owner for costs due to the delay of completion of the
Work, arising out of physical loss or damage covered by the required property insurance: including
construction loan fees; leasing and marketing expenses; additional fees, including those of architects,
engineers, consultants, attorneys and accountants, needed for the completion of the construction,
repairs, or reconstruction; and carrying costs such as property taxes, building permits, additional
interest on loans, realty taxes, and insurance premiums over and above normal expenses.

«»

§ A.2.5 Other Optional Insurance.
The Owner shall purchase and maintain the insurance selected below.

ATA Document Al01™ - 2017 Exhibit A. Copyright © 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the
law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 10:54:41 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is
not for resale.

User Notes: (1750155863)



(Select the types of insurance the Owner is required to purchase and maintain by placing an X in the box(es) next to
the description(s) of selected insurance.)

[ « »' 1 § A.2.5.1 Cyber Security Insurance for loss to the Owner due to data security and privacy breach,
including costs of investigating a potential or actual breach of confidential or private information.
(Indicate applicable limits of coverage or other conditions in the fill point below.)

«»

[« »] § A2.5.20ther Insurance .
(List below any other insurance coverage to be provided by the Owner and any applicable limits.)

Coverage E— _ Limits

ARTICLE A3 CONTRACTOR'S INSURANCE AND BONDS

§ A.3.1 General

§ A.3.1.1 Certificates of Insurance. The Contractor shall provide certificates of insurance acceptable to the Owner
evidencing compliance with the requirements in this Article A.3 at the following times: (1) prior to commencement
of the Work; (2) upon renewal or replacement of each required policy of insurance; and (3) upon the Owner’s
written request. An additional certificate evidencing continuation of commercial liability coverage, including
coverage for completed operations, shall be submitted with the final Application for Payment and thereafter upon
renewal or replacement of such coverage until the expiration of the periods required by Section A.3.2.1 and Section
A.3.3.1. The certificates will show the Owner as an additional insured on the Contractor’s Commercial General
Liability and excess or umbrella liability policy or policies.

§ A.3.1.2 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. The Contractor shall disclose to the Owner any deductible or self-
insured retentions applicable to any insurance required to be provided by the Contractor.

§ A.3.1.3 Additional Insured Obligations. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall cause the
commercial general liability coverage to include (1) the Owner, the Architect, and the Architect’s consultants as
additional insureds for claims caused in whole or in part by the Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions during the
Contractor’s operations; and (2) the Owner as an additional insured for claims caused in whole or in part by the
Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions for which loss occurs during completed operations. The additional insured
coverage shall be primary and non-contributory to any of the Owner’s general liability insurance policies and shall
apply to both ongoing and completed operations. To the extent commercially available, the additional insured
coverage shall be no less than that provided by Insurance Services Office, Inc. (ISO) forms CG 20 10 07 04, CG 20
37 07 04, and, with respect to the Architect and the Architect’s consultants, CG 20 32 07 04.

§ A.3.2 Contractor’s Required Insurance Coverage

§ A.3.2.1 The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the following types and limits of insurance from an insurance
company or insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is
located. The Contractor shall maintain the required insurance until the expiration of the period for correction of
Work as set forth in Section 12.2.2 of the General Conditions, unless a different duration is stated below:

(If the Contractor is required to maintain insurance for a duration other than the expiration of the period for
correction of Work, state the duration.)

i« o»

§ A.3.2.2 Commercial General Liability
§ A.3.2.21 Commercial General Liability insurance for the Project written on an occurrence fo

of not less than one million dollars ($ 1,000, 000 ) each occurrence, one million do]lars ($ 1,000
aggregate, and one million dollars ($ 11,000,000 ) aggregate for products-completed operations hazard, providing
coverage for claims including
A damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, including occupational sickness or disease,
and death of any person;

AIA Document Al01™ — 2017 Exhibit A. Copyright © 2017 by The BAmerican Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This ATA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®* Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the
law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 10:54:41 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is
not for resale.

User Notes: (1750155863)



.2 personal injury and advertising injury;

.3 damages because of physical damage to or destruction of tangible property, including the loss of use
of such property;

4 bodily injury or property damage arising out of completed operations; and

5 the Contractor’s indemnity obligations under Section 3.18 of the General Conditions.

§ A.3.2.2.2 The Contractor’s Commercial General Liability policy under this Section A.3.2.2 shall not contain an
exclusion or restriction of coverage for the following:

.1 Claims by one insured against another insured, if the exclusion or restriction is based solely on the
fact that the claimant is an insured, and there would otherwise be coverage for the claim.

.2 Claims for property damage to the Contractor’s Work arising out of the products-completed
operations hazard where the damaged Work or the Work out of which the damage arises was
performed by a Subcontractor.

.3 Claims for bodily injury other than to employees of the insured.

4 Claims for indemnity under Section 3.18 of the General Conditions arising out of injury to employees
of the insured.

5 Claims or loss excluded under a prior work endorsement or other similar exclusionary language.

6 Claims or loss due to physical damage under a prior injury endorsement or similar exclusionary
language.

7 Claims related to residential, multi-family, or other habitational projects, if the Work is to be
performed on such a project.

.8 Claims related to roofing, if the Work involves roofing.

9 Claims related to exterior insulation finish systems (EIFS), synthetic stucco or similar exterior
coatings or surfaces, if the Work involves such coatings or surfaces.

A0  Claims related to earth subsidence or movement, where the Work involves such hazards.

A1 Claims related to explosion, collapse and underground hazards, where the Work involves such
hazards.

§ A 3.2, 3 Automoblle Llablhty covermg vehlcles owned and non—owned vehicles used by the Contractor, w1th
and property damage arising out of the ownetshlp, mamtenance and use of those motor vehicles along with any
other statutorily required automobile coverage.

§ A.3.2.4 The Contractor may achieve the required limits and coverage for Commercial General Liability and
Automobile Liability through a combination of primary and excess or umbrella liability insurance, provided such
primary and excess or umbrella insurance policies result in the same or greater coverage as the coverages required
under Section A.3.2.2 and A.3.2.3, and in no event shall any excess or umbrella liability insurance provide narrower
coverage than the primary policy. The excess policy shall not require the exhaustion of the underlying limits only
through the actual payment by the underlying insurers.

§ A.3.2.5 Workers’ Compensation at statutory limits.

§ A3.2.6 Employers L1ab111ty with policy limits not less than & » ($ | « » ) each accident, & » ($ « » ) each
employee, and « » ($ « » ) policy limit.

§ A.3.2.7 Jones Act, and the Longshore & Harbor Workers’ Compensation Act, as required, if the Work involves
hazards arising from work on or near navigable waterways, including vessels and docks

§ A.3.2.8 If the Contractor is required to furnish professional services as part of the Work, the Contractor shall
procure Plofessmnal Liability insurance covermg performance of the professional services, with policy limits of not
less than & » ($ & » ) per claim and & » ($ & » ) in the aggregate.

Pollutlon Liability insurance, with policy hm1ts of not less than ¥ » (8% »)per claim and «N Sk » ) in the
aggregate.

ATA Document Al01™ — 2017 Exhibit A. Copyright ©® 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®* Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the
law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 10:54:41 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is
not for resale.

User Notes: (1750155863)



§ A.3.2.10 Coverage under Sections A.3.2.8 and A.3.2.9 may be procured through a Combmecl Professmnal L1ab111ty
and Pollution Liability insurance policy, with combined policy limits of not less than & » (8« » ) per claim and & »
($ & ») in the aggregate.

§ A.3.2.11 Insurance for maritime liability rlsks associated with the opera‘uon of a vessel if the Work requires such
activities, with policy limits of not less than « » ($ « » ) per claim and & ¥ ($ & » ) in the aggregate.

§ A.3.2.12 Insurance for the use or 0perat1on of manned or unmanned aircraft, if the Work requires such activities,
with policy limits of not less than « » ($ « » ) per claim and & » ($ € » ) in the aggregate.

§ A.3.3 Contractor’s Other Insurance Coverage

§ A.3.3.1 Insurance selected and described in this Section A.3.3 shall be purchased from an insurance company or
insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is located. The
Contractor shall maintain the required insurance until the expiration of the period for correction of Work as set forth
in Section 12.2.2 of the General Conditions, unless a different duration is stated below:

(If the Contractor is required to maintain any of the types of insurance selected below for a duration other than the
expiration of the period for correction of Work, state the duration.)

“«»

§ A.3.3.2 The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the following types and limits of insurance in accordance with
Section A.3.3.1.

(Select the types of insurance the Contractor is required to purchase and maintain by placing an X in the box(es)
next fo the description(s) of selected insurance. Where policy limits are provided, include the policy limit in the

appropriate fill point.)

[« »] § A.3.3.21 Property insurance of the same type and scope satisfying the requirements identified in
Section A.2.3, which, if selected in this section A.3.3.2.1, relieves the Owner of the responsibility to
purchase and maintain such insurance except insurance required by Section A.2.3.1.3 and Section
A.2.3.3. The Contractor shall comply with all obligations of the Owner under Section A.2.3 except to
the extent provided below. The Contractor shall disclose to the Owner the amount of any deductible,
and the Owner shall be responsible for losses within the deductible. Upon request, the Contractor
shall provide the Owner with a copy of the property insurance policy or policies required. The Owner
shall adjust and settle the loss with the insurer and be the trustee of the proceeds of the property
insurance in accordance with Article 11 of the General Conditions unless otherwise set forth below:
(Where the Contractor’s obligation to provide property insurance differs from the Owner’s
obligations as described under Section A.2.3, indicate such differences in the space below.
Additionally, if a party other than the Owner will be responsible for adjusting and settling a loss with
the insurer and acting as the trustee of the proceeds of property insurance in accordance with Article
11 of the General Conditions, indicate the responsible party below.)

[&»] § A33.22Railroad Protective Liability Insurance, with policy limits of not less than «» (S« ) per
claim and « » ($ « » ) in the aggregate, for Work within fifty (50) feet of railroad property.

[« %] § A33.2.3 Asbestos Abatement Liability Insurance, with policy limits of not less than & » ($ & » ) per

claim and & 3 ($ ¥ » ) in the aggregate, for liability arising from the encapsulation, removal,
handling, storage, transportation, and disposal of asbestos-containing materials.

[« »] § A3.3.2.4 Insurance for physical damage to property while it is in storage and in transit to the
construction site on an “all-risks” completed value form.

[ E« »‘ ] § A.3.3.2.5 Property insurance on an “all-risks” completed value form, covering property owned by
the Contractor and used on the Project, including scaffolding and other equipment.

ATA Document A101™ — 2017 Exhibit A. Copyright ©® 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the
law. This draft was produced by ATA software at 10:54:41 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is
not for resale.

User Notes: (1750155863)



[k %] § A3.3.2.6 OtherInsurance
(List below any other insurance coverage to be provided by the Contractor and any applicable
limits.)

Coverage N Limits
| | |

-
L £ % ik

§ A.3.4 Performance Bond and Payment Bond

The Contractor shall provide surety bonds, from a company or companies lawfully authorized to issue surety bonds
in the jurisdiction where the Project is located, as follows:

(Specify type and penal sum of bonds.)

Type Penal Sum ($0.00)
Payment Bond SR T
Performance Bond e  —

Payment and Performance Bonds shall be AIA Document A312™, Payment Bond and Performance Bond, or
contain provisions identical to AIA Document A312™, current as of the date of this Agreement.

ARTICLE A4 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Special terms and conditions that modify this Insurance and Bonds Exhibit, if any, are as follows:

« » : |

AIA Document Al01™ — 2017 Exhibit A. Copyright ©® 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document,
or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the
law. This draft was produced by AIA software at 10:54:41 ET on 03/18/2019 under Order No.6173093338 which expires on 03/17/2020, and is
not for resale.

User Notes: (1750155863)



TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

Job Description
Position Title: | Town Planner J Grade Level: | n/A |
Department | Building & Planning | Date: | December 18, 2020 ]
Reports to: | Town Administrator | FLSA Status: | Non-Union/Exempt |

Statement of Duties: Responsibilities include professional and technical work in planning,
including community planning, economic development, land use planning, subdivision plan
review, site plan review, zoning by-law compliance, housing, historic preservation, transportation
and infrastructure and long-range planning for the community. Employee is required to perform .
all similar or related duties.

Essential Functions:

(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various
types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude
them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position.)

o Serves to support the Planning Board and occasionally the Zoning Board of Appeals, the
Conservation Commission, and the Building Inspector.

o Facilitates planning, economic development, transportation and 1nfrastructure efforts, and

historic preservation initiatives and programs.

Identifies grant opportunities; applies for and administers grant funded programs

Collaborates on presentations for various state and federal agencies.

Performs analyses to support various Town projects and policies.

Acts as inter-board project coordinator for Town projects that require permitting.

Serves as lead coordinator on various planning projects.

Reviews plans going before the Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA), and/or

Conservation Commission and provides guidance during the approval process.

Assists as required in the preparation of the Open Space and Recreation Plan.

e In conjunction with the DPW and the Board of Health, reviews the Town’s zoning bylaws to
foster good maintenance and stewardship of watershed resources.

e Prepares and presents staff reports for cases before various boards and commissions.

Supports development, monitoring, and implementation of land use controls, including zoning

bylaws and subdivision rules and regulations.

Supports updating, implementation, and evolution of the Town’s Master Plan.

Supports the creation and implementation of economic development programs.

Supports the preparation of the departmental budget for review and approval.

Provides information to public regarding Town and State by-laws and regulations.

Participates in selected regional planning activities and forums.

Provides professional and technical administrative approval on Town processes, in accordance

with local and state regulations.

e Generates minutes of meetings as needed.

e Performs other similar or related duties, as required or as situation dictates.

Minimum Qualifications: Bachelor’s Degree in Planning or related field, and three (3) years’
experience; or any equivalent combination of education, training and experience which provides

Page 1 of 3



TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER
Town Planner Job Description (continued)

the required knowledge, skills and abilities to perform the essential functions of the job. Master’s
degree desirable but not required.

Knowledge, Ability, Skill:

Knowledge: Working knowledge of planning, conservation, preservation, economic development,
transportation and infrastructure is required. A working knowledge of M.G.L. Chapter 40A,
Subdivision Control Law, and other applicable State and Federal regulations and programs.

Ability: Ability to communicate effectively and efficiently verbally and in writing and to work
effectively under time constraints to meet deadlines. Ability to analyze complex issues. Ability to
coordinate and to establish and maintain effective working relationships with the general public,
state and federal agencies, architects, contractors, developers, property owners, other employees
and elected officials. Ability to problem solve and work independently.

Skill: Excellent customer service and interpersonal skills. Skill in operating computers and
utilizing appropriate software applications. Aptitude for numbers and details. Excellent
organizational, planning, management and analytical skills. Skill in facilitating and public
presentations.

Supervision:

Received: Under general direction of the Chairman of the Planning Board, the employee plans and
prioritizes the majority of work independently, in accordance with standard practices and previous
training. Employee is expected to solve most problems of detail or unusual situations by adapting
methods or interpreting instructions accordingly.

Instructions for new assignments or special projects usually consist of statements of desired
objectives, deadlines, and priorities. Technical and policy problems or changes in procedures are
discussed with the Chairman of the Planning Board. Work is generally reviewed only for technical
adequacy, appropriateness of actions or decisions, and conformance with policy or other
requirements; the methods used in arriving at the end result are not usually reviewed in detail.

Exercised: Position does not require the regular supervision of employees, but may supervise the
work of volunteers, interns or consultants..

Responsibility: Performs highly responsible duties requiring independent judgment and initiative
in planning, organizing and directing the work of the department and in the enforcement of federal,
state and local laws, and town and departmental bylaws.

Job Environment: The work environment involves everyday discomforts typical of offices, with
occasional exposure to outside elements. Noise or physical surroundings may be distracting, but
conditions are generally not unpleasant. Employee may be required to work beyond normal
business hours in response to attend evening meetings or complete work assignments. When in the
field or attending meetings, the environment can be at construction sites and outdoors.

Page 2 of 3



TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER
Town Planner Job Description (continued)

Physical Requirements:

(The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.)

Employee is regularly required to walk, stand, sit, talk, and hear; uses hands to finger, handle, feel
or operate objects or controls, and reach with hands and arms as in picking up paper, files, and
other common office objects. Employee may occasionally lift and/or move objects weighing up to
40 pounds. Vision and hearing at or correctable to normal ranges. When in the field, more physical
skill may be required to accomplish the duties required

EXAMPLES OF RESPONSIBILITIES:

PLANNING BOARD - PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES: Researches and recommends
possible zoning bylaw changes to facilitate development of the town. Supports updating,
implementation, and evolution of the Master Plan. Organizes technical and administrative
materials in preparation for public hearings. Supports development, monitoring and
implementation of land use controls, including zoning bylaws and subdivision rules and
regulations. Participates in selected regional planning activities and forums. Other related Planning
Board work, as required.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN: Acts as inter-board project coordinator for town projects that
require permitting. Serves as a liaison to external professional development and land use
consultants when required by projects of suitable scale.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: Provides technical assistance on as needed basis regarding
planning issues for public hearing matters that come before the ZBA.

CONSERVATION COMMISSION: Assists as required in the preparation of the Open Space
and Recreation Plan. Helps to identify planning practices and zoning bylaw mechanisms to support
East Bridgewater's conservation and open space goals. In conjunction with the Board of Health,
ensures East Bridgewater's zoning bylaws foster good maintenance and stewardship of watershed
resources. Assists the Conservation Commission in the preparation of educational and technical
materials and maps.

(This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee, and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements

of the job change.)

Pay Equity/Equal Opportunity/Americans with Disabilities Act Employer

Page 3 of 3



Rebecca Johnson

From: Libman, Cara (SEN) <Cara.Libman@masenate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Brian Noble; David Sheedy

Cc: Buntich, Hannah (SEN)

Subject: FW: $.2290 Senate Counsel Proposed Changes
Attachments: S2290.docx

Dear Mr. Noble and Selectman Sheedy,

Senator Timility asked that | share the Senate Counsel’s proposed changes to $.2290, An Act providing for recall elections
in the town of East Bridgewater. The proposed changes are in the email below. |attached the original language as filed
for comparison. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Cara

Cara Libman, J.D.

Legislative Director

Office of Senator Walter F. Timilty
State House Room 213-B

Office (617) 722-1643

Cell (508) 397-8283

From: Mandell, Adam (SEN) <Adam.Mandell@masenate.gov>

Date: Monday, December 28, 2020 at 3:49 PM

To: Keyes, Katherine (SEN) <Katherine.Keyes@masenate.gov>, Libman, Cara (SEN)
<Cara.Libman@masenate.gov>

Subject: Re: 5.2290

Thank you, Katherine.

Cara, welcome to the Senate. Our office is finishing its review of the above referenced bill, and we received the following
feedback from Elections, which | wanted to forward for your office's review:

e Insection 2, in line 4, there appears to be a typo with “and affidavit” appearing instead of "an affidavit"

e In section 3, Elections believes that the language could be problematic as it provides for the recall election to be
held not less than 60 and no more than 90 days after the clerk's certificate. However, pursuant to said section 3,
the board must notify the recalled official and give them 5 days to resign before they call the election. Because
no election can be held sooner than 64 days from the date the board calls it under state law, Elections contends
that this timeline may cause some issues. Elections proposes that this can be easily resolved by replacing, in
lines 27 and 28, “of town clerk's certificate that a sufficient petition has been filed” with “the board of selectmen
call the election.”

e Insection 4, in line 32, there appears to be a typo with “bay” appearing instead of “may.”

o Lastly, in section 6, Elections believes that lines 53 and 54 are not necessary as electronic voting machines and
punch cards can no longer be used as voting equipment in Massachusetts.

Notably, while the change in section 6 may be unnecessary, it is possible that voting machines return. We believe that
we can accomplish the proposed changes to sections 2 and 4 in third reading, with the changes to sections 3 and 6 being
accomplished through an amendment. Nonetheless, considering this feedback, can you please determine how the town
would like to proceed?



Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Mandell
Assistant Counsel

Office of Senate Counsel
State House, Room 200

Boston, MA 02133



SENATE DOCKET, NO. 2492 FILED ON: 7/10/2019

SENATE . .............No.2290

Whe Commontwealth of Massachusetts

PRESENTED BY:

Walter F. Timilty

To the Honorable Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in General
Court assembled:

The undersigned legislators and/or citizens respectfully petition for the adoption of the accompanying bill:

An Act providing for recall elections in the town of East Bridgewater.

PETITION OF:
NAME: DISTRICT/ADDRESS:
Walter F. Timilty Norfolk, Bristol and Plymouth
Michael D. Brady Second Plymouth and Bristol
Michelle M. DuBois 10th Plymouth
Alyson M. Sullivan 7th Plymouth

1of5



10

kil

12

SENATE DOCKET, NO. 2492 FILED ON: 7/10/2019

SENATE . .............No.2290

By Mr. Timilty, a petition (accompanied by bill, Senate, No. 2290) of Walter F. Timilty,
Michael D. Brady, Michelle M. DuBois and Alyson M. Sullivan (by vote of the town) for
legislation to provide for recall elections in the town of East Bridgewater. Election Laws.
[Local Approval Received.]

The Commontvealth of Hassachusetts

In the One Hundred and Ninety-First General Court
(2019-2020)

An Act providing for recall elections in the town of East Bridgewater.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority
of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1. Any holder of an elective office in the Town of East Bridgewater may be

recalled and removed therefrom by the qualified voters of said town as herein provided.

SECTION 2. One hundred or more registered voters may initiate a recall petition by
filing with the town clerk and affidavit containing the name of the officer and the office held
whose recall is sought and a statement of the grounds of recall. Upon certification by the town
clerk, the town clerk shall, within two business days, deliver to the voter first named on such
affidavit, a sufficient number of copies of petition blanks demanding such recall. The blanks
shall be issued by the town clerk with the town clerk's signature and official seal attached
thereto; they shall be dated and addressed to the board of selectmen; shall contain the name of
the person whose recall is sought, the office from which recall is sought, the grounds for recall as
stated in the affidavit, and shall demand the election of a successor to such office. A copy of the
petition shall be entered in a record book to be kept in the office of the town clerk. The recall

20f5



13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
2
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33

34

petition shall be returned and filed with the town clerk within twenty days following the date of
issuance of said petition. Said recall petition shall be signed by at least fifteen percent of the
registered voters in each precinct in said town, and to every signature shall be added the place of
residence of the signer, giving the street and number. The town clerk shall, within two business
days following the date such filing, submit the recall petition to the board of registrars of voters,
who shall within five business days after the day of receipt, certify in writing thereon the number
of signatures which are names of voter in said town as of the date such affidavit was filed with
the town clerk. The board of registrars shall, upon completion of its certification, return the

petition to the town clerk.

SECTION 3. If the petition shall be found and certified by said town clerk to be
sufficient, he shall submit the same with his certificate thereon to said selectmen without delay,
and said selectmen shall forthwith give to said elected officer whose recall is being sought,
written notice of the receipt of said certificate and shall, if the officer sought to be removed does
not resign within five days thereafter, thereupon order a recall election to be held not less than
sixty nor more than ninety days after the date of town clerk's certificate that a sufficient petition
has been filed; provided however, that if any other town election is to occur within one hundred
days after the date of said certificate, the selectmen may, in their discretion postpone the holding
of the removal election to the date of such other elections. If a vacancy occurs in said office after

a recall elections has been ordered, the election shall nevertheless proceed as herein provided.

SECTION 4. Any officer sought to be recalled bay be a candidate to succeed himself, and
unless he requests otherwise in writing, said town clerk shall place his name on the official ballot

without nomination. The nomination of other candidates, the publication of the warrant for the

3of5



35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

)

53

54

recall election, and the conduct of the same, shall all be in accordance with the provision of law

relating to election, unless otherwise provided in this act.

SECTION 5. The incumbent shall continue to perform the duties of his office until the
recall election. If the recall fails, or if the incumbent is re-elected, he shall continue in the office
for the remainder of his unexpired term, subject to recall as before, except as provided in this act.
If not re-elected in the recall elections, he shall be deemed removed upon the qualification of his
successor, who shall hold office during the unexpired term. If the successor fails to qualify
within five days after receiving notification of his election, the incumbent shall thereupon be

deemed removed and the office vacant.

SECTION 6. Ballots used in a recall election in said town shall submit the following

proposition in the order indicated:

For recall of (name of officer) (office held) Against the recall of (name of officer) (office

held)

Immediately at the right of each proposition there shall be a square in which the voter by
making a cross mark (X) may vote for either of such propositions. Just above said squares, there
shall appear the direction "Vote for one". Under the proposition shall appear the word
"Candidates" and the direction "Vote for one" and beneath this the names of candidates

nominated as hereinbefore provided.

In case of machine voting or punch card balloting, or other forms of balloting,

appropriate provisions shall be made to allow the same intent of the voter.

4 0of5



55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

If a majority of the votes cast on the recall question is in the affirmative, then the
candidate who received the highest number of votes of the special election to the vacancy shall
be elected. If a majority of the votes cast on the recall question is in the negative, the ballot for

candidates to fill the potential vacancy need not be counted.

SECTION 7. No recall petition shall be filed against an officer of said town within six
months after he takes office, nor, in the case of an officer subjected to recall election and not
removed thereby, until at least six months after the election at which his recall was submitted to

the voters.

SECTION 8. No person who has been recalled from an office or who has resigned from
office while recall proceedings were pending against that person, shall be appointed to any town

office within two years after such removal by recall or resignation.

SECTION 9. This act shall take effect upon its passage.

50f5



NUMBER THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
#23 TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

USED CAR DEALER’S LICENSE - CLASS II
TO BUY OR SELL SECOND-HAND MOTOR VEHICLES

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws with amendments thereto,

Joseph Savino dba Route 106 Motors

' is hereby licensed to buy and sell second-hand motor vehicles at No. 569 West Street on premises described :
: as follows: 2
Restrictions:

1. Number of cars being for sale - 40; 3 under repair
2. 6' fence to be erected on property line by 11/96
3. Vehicles to be parked 10’ from lot lines OVERNIGHT
Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 7:00 pm; Saturday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Signed, January 4, 2021

®Board of Selectmen ~ Licensing Authority
THIS LICENSE EXPIRES, January 1, 2022

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A CONSPICIOUS PLACE UPON THE PREMISES
(OVER)

EXTRACTS FROM GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 140



OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Carole Julius, Chairman

TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

www.eastbridgewaterma.org
David Sheedy, Vice-Chairman 175 CENTRAL STREET

Telephone: 508-378-1601
Facsimile: 508-378-1636

Peter Spagone Jr., Clerk EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS 02333-1912

January 5, 2021

Susan Gillpatrick, Town Clerk
Town Hall

East Bridgewater, MA 02333

Dear Susan:

The Board of Selectmen voted unanimously at their January 4, 2021 meeting the following Board of
Selectmen Meeting Schedule for January — December 2022 at 6:30 pm, subject to change.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING SCHEDULE 2021

Monday, January 4 Monday, May 10
Monday, January 25 Monday, May 24
Monday, February 8 Monday, June 14

Monday, February 22

Monday, March 8 Monday, July 12
Monday, March 22

Monday, April 5 Monday, August 9

Monday, April 26

Sincerely,

Peter Spagone Jr., Clerk
Board of Selectmen

Monday, September 13
Monday, September 27

Monday, October 18

Monday, November 15
Monday, November 29

Monday, December 13
Monday, December 27



	Agenda
	Action Item 1
	Action Item 2
	Action Item 3
	Action Item 4
	Action Item 5
	Action Item 6
	Action Item 8
	Action Item 9
	Action Item 10
	Action Item 11
	Action Item 12
	Action Item 13
	Action Item 15
	Action Item 16
	Action Item 17

